
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel 
Tuesday, 22nd January, 2008 
 
Place: Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 5.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Adrian Hendry, Research and Democratic Services 
Tel. 01992 564246; email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors S Murray (Chairman), Mrs R Gadsby (Vice-Chairman), K Angold-Stephens, 
Mrs P Brooks, K Chana, Mrs H Harding, Mrs J Lea, Mrs P Richardson, Mrs P K Rush, 
Mrs L Wagland and J Wyatt 
 
 
Epping Forest Tenants & Leaseholders Federation: Mrs M Carter 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND 

 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive)  To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 

 



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Tuesday, 22 January 2008 
 

2 

purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 4. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING - 25 OCTOBER 2007  (Pages 3 - 52) 
 

  To note the minutes of the last meeting held on 25 October 2007. 
 
 

 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 53 - 58) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms 
of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. This is attached. The 
Panel are asked at each meeting to review both documents. 
 

 6. HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT BUSINESS PLAN 2007/08  (Pages 59 - 70) 
 

  (Director of Housing) to consider the attached report. 
 

 7. CHOICE BASED LETTINGS - UPDATE  (Pages 71 - 76) 
 

  (Director of Housing) to consider the attached report. 
 

 8. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   

 
  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 9. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  To consider the forward programme of meeting dates for the Panel. The next and last 
scheduled meeting of this Panel, for this municipal year, is on 18 March 2008. 
 

 
 
 
 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF HOUSING SCRUTINY STANDING PANEL  

HELD ON THURSDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2007 
IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 

AT 5.35  - 8.25 PM 

Members
Present:

S Murray (Chairman), Mrs R Gadsby (Vice-Chairman), K Angold-
Stephens, K Chana, Mrs H Harding, Mrs J Lea, Mrs P Richardson, 
Mrs P K Rush, J Wyatt and Mrs M Carter (Epping Forest Tenants and 
Leasholders Federation) 

Other members 
present:

Apologies for 
Absence:

Mrs P Brooks 

Officers Present A Hall (Director of Housing), R Wilson (Assistant Head of Housing 
Services (Operations)), S Devine (Environmental Health Officer), 
Mrs S Lindsay (Housing Resources Manager), S Stranders (Principal 
Team Leader), L Swan (PSH Policy & CARE Manager), H Thorpe 
(Housing Assets Manager) and A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) 

Also in 
attendance:

1. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

The Panel noted that there were no substitute members. 

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  

The Panel noted that there were no declarations of interest. 

3. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING - 30 APRIL 2007  

The minutes from the last meeting were noted and agreed. 

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  

The Terms of Reference and the Work Programme were noted. 

The Director of Housing amended item 3 of the work programme, the progress report 
on Decent Homes was to be given at the March 2008 meeting and not the 2007 
meeting. The meeting also noted that it was thought appropriate that the Review of 
the Careline Service be considered by this Panel before it went to the Portfolio 
Holder, this would be brought to the Panel at a later date. 

5. PRESENTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION AND ACTION PLANS OF THE 
PRIVATE SECTOR HOUSING AND EMPTY PROPERTY STRATEGIES  

The Principal Team Leader from Environmental Services introduced the presentation 
on the Private Sector Housing Renewal Strategy and the Empty Property Strategy 
2007-09. The presentation was given in turn by the Principal Team Leader, the 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 25 October 2007 

2

Environmental Health Officer and the Private Sector Housing Policy and CARE 
Manager. A copy of their presentation is attached to these minutes along with the 
Empty Property Action Plan and the Private Sector Housing Renewal Strategy 2007-
09 Action Plan.

The Panel noted that the Cabinet agreed to the adoption of the strategies but that 
their full implementation be delayed until the views of the Housing Scrutiny Panel on 
the detailed Housing Assistance Policy be sought and pending a review of available 
resources.

The Environmental Health Officer was asked about compulsory purchase orders, and 
what would happen to someone living in that property when the order is made. She 
replied that if they were not lawful tenants they would be treated under the same 
rules as homeless people. 

Asked about houses left vacant for 6 months or more, even though the owners might 
be in a protracted moving-in situation, the officer replied that under the scheme the 
house was technically empty, but really only houses left vacant for about two years or 
so would be considered. 

RESOLVED: 

 The Panel thanked the officers for their informative presentation. 

6. HOUSING SERVICES STRATEGY ON RENT ARREARS  

The Assistant Head of Housing introduced the Housing Service Strategy on Rent 
Arrears. It was noted that: 

• The Housing Portfolio Holder has still to approve the strategy; 

• Item 4.6(d) – it was queried if the Council specified what ‘other steps’ would 
be taken to recover the debt incurred. The Assistant Head of Housing said 
that they did specify before hand (in writing) what the steps were. The 
ultimate sanction being to take restraint action, but they have never yet had to 
resort to this; 

• Item 8.2 (b) mentions ‘older people’, the Panel would like a definition of what 
exactly an ‘older’ person is, it was know that they in fact fall into various 
categories and the Panel would like this definition included; 

• Items 8.8 and 8.10 spoke of annual and quarterly rent statements. This was 
for people in arrears of £100 and over; 

• Item 8.16 – housing staff now liased with housing benefit staff (once the 
applicant has signed a release form); 

• Item 8.29 - the Panel were concerned that a three day notification period was 
too short – it was agreed that this period be reconsidered and extended 
appropriately.

ACTION:
(1) To define the term ‘Older Person’. 

(2) Item 8.29 - that a three day notification period be reconsidered and extended 
appropriately.

Page 4



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 25 October 2007 

3

The Assistant Head of Housing was asked if a tenant withheld some of their rent 
because they thought that they were getting an incomplete service, would the 
Council insist that they pay it regardless. He replied that they would investigate the 
circumstances and if the service was not being delivered that they would amend their 
demands accordingly, however if the service was being delivered then they would 
treat it as arrears. 

Asked whether they could pay back any arrears by instalments, the Assistant Head 
of Housing said yes they could, they were very flexible about it. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered and endorsed the Housing 
Service Strategy and Rent Arrears. 

7. HOUSING SERVICES STRATEGY ON ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR  

The Assistant Head of Housing introduced Housing Service Strategy on Anti-Social 
Behaviour. It was noted that: 

• There were some changes to be made in respect of changing references to 
the Head of Housing Services to the Director of Housing; 

• Item 8.51 – graffiti removal only refers to Council properties and that this 
should be clarified. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered and endorsed the Housing 
Service Strategy on Anti-Social Behaviour. 

8. HOUSING SERVICES STRATEGY ON ENERGY EFFICENCY  

The Assistant Housing Maintenance Manager introduced Housing Service Strategy 
on Energy Efficiency. It was noted that: 

• The Government is committed to energy efficiency in housing and so is the 
Council;

• Council homes must meet the thermal comfort and heating criteria in the 
Decent Homes Standards by 2010; 

• Currently the Council is focusing on the following improvements: Low energy 
lights, increase in loft insulation to 300mm, cavity wall insulation, boilers 
changed to grade ‘A’ rated ones and to install double glazing for all windows; 

• Currently the Council is in ‘Band D’ of the Standard Assessment Procedure 
(SAP) Rating and the aim is to increase its rating; 

• The Council will be trialing Solar power on one of it’s rural properties that has 
no access to mains gas; 

• The Council is not currently trialing wind turbines as there is currently no 
government funding for this; 

• Item 10.5 – noted that home energy packs are now mandatory for four 
bedroom properties. 

Page 5



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 25 October 2007 

4

RESOLVED: 

That the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered and endorsed the Housing 
Service Strategy on Energy Efficiency. 

9. HOUSING STRATAGIES ON TENANT PARTICIPATION AND  HOUSING 
INFORMATION  

The Housing Resources Manager introduced the Housing Service Strategies on the 
Tenant Participation service and on Housing Information. These were to replace the 
existing strategies and take the Council up to 2010. She went through the strategies 
pointing out the updated sections to that Panel. 

RESOLVED: 

That the Housing Scrutiny Panel considered and endorsed the Housing 
Service Strategy on Tenant Participation Services and on Housing 
Information.

10. HOUSING SERVICE STANDARDS 2007/08  

The Director of Housing introduced the report on Housing Service Standards for 
2007/08. This document brings together all the Housing Service Standards, 
producing a set of proposed Housing Service Standards that includes associated 
performance data for 2006/07 where applicable and available.  Also attached to the 
report was the recently reviewed Housing Charter, no changes were proposed.  

It was noted that: 

• The final standards would be published in a booklet format; 

• The Housing Charter (Appendix 2) has been previously published and 
recently at the behest of the Housing Scrutiny Panel, a working group had 
been set up to  update that original document; 

• Appendix 3 set out the proposed delivery of standards; 

• It was suggested and agreed that the standards were reviewed by the Panel 
at their July meeting each year; 

• Some of the standards were not measured as not all the standards needed to 
be.

• Item G5 (b) the performance number should be 9; 

• Item G5 (c) the performance number should be changed from 0 to 1; 

• Private Sector Housing Standards to be reviewed next year; 

• Item HM10 – the wording to be altered to read “Remove clearly abandoned 
and potentially dangerous vehicles from…”; 

• Item HM13 – to replace ‘X days’ with ‘two weeks’; 

• Item HM15 is still to have figures put into the performance column; 

• A further service standard be added to read something like “Housing 
Inspectors to randomly inspect work carried out by our contractors”; 

• Item S1 – the nil figures relate to numbers not tested – the wording to be 
amended to make this clearer; 

Page 6



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 25 October 2007 

5

• Item S9 – Performance figures to be altered to read – Weekly 45, Fortnightly 
71 and Monthly to 532; 

• Item HS4 – standard to have ‘10 weeks’ inserted where ‘x’ is at present; 

• The last bullet point on Appendix 2 to be extended and to check out if the 
CRE exists as a separate entity anymore; 

• The full standards be brought  the secretaries attention of the Tenant’s 
Association and all EFDC Councillors. 

ACTION: To check out if the CRE exists as a separate entity anymore 

RESOLVED: 

That the Panel considered and endorsed the draft report to the Housing 
Portfolio Holder and the accompanying Housing Service Standards, the 
Housing Charter and the proposed ways of publicity, subject to the  
comments/amendments noted above. 

11. REVIEW OF THE ALLOCATIONS SCHEME  

The Assistant Head of Housing introduced the report  on the Review of the Housing 
Allocations Scheme. The Council is legally required to have an Allocations Scheme 
setting out the procedures for allocating its housing accommodation and making 
nominations to Registered Social Landlords (RSLs). Each year the Cabinet considers 
the Council’s Allocations Scheme and reviews any changes to it. 

The Panel considered a report on proposed changes to the Allocations Scheme to 
take effect from 1 April 2008. 

It was noted that: 

• Under Appendix 1 reference number 8.5 the ‘increase of the amounts of 
household income plus assets (including savings and property equity) to 
£200,000’ and not £198,000 as stated; 

• The survey of incentives offered by neighbouring authorities was undertaken; 

• The CAB and the Tenants Federation had been consulted; 

• The Panel requested that the scheme be expanded to enable it to be offered 
to anyone who wished to downsize to any size of property, providing the 
downsized property is in accordance with their needs; 

• The scheme to be publicised more and to write to prospective applicants 
explaining the incentives; 

• A summary of what  a S21 Notice is, be added to the reason for changes of 
Band 1 (c); 

• The scheme to be amended to incorporate new DCLG draft changes once 
they become law. 

The Panel wished to express their appreciation to the Assistant Head of Housing for 
his recent presentation given to all councillors on this scheme. 

RESOLVED: 

(1) That the Scheme be expanded to  enable it to be offered to anyone 
who wished to downsize to any size of property, providing the downsized 
property is in accordance with their needs; and 

Page 7



Housing Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 25 October 2007 

6

(2) That the Scrutiny endorses the Review of the Housing Allocations 
Scheme report prior to consultation with registered social landlords operating 
in the District. 

12. UPDATE ON THE CHOICE BASED LETTING SCHEME  

The Assistant Head of Housing updated the meeting on the Choice Based Letting 
Scheme. He informed the Panel that the scheme should go live week beginning 19 
November 2007. All Members will be sent a copy of the housing pack, which will 
include a scheme user guide. During October and November they are carrying out a 
lot of consultation work (next week they are due to meet with the CAB). They are due 
to provide quarterly update on the Harlow Scheme, which has been running the 
scheme for about three years. There has been an average of 132 expressions of 
interest per property, 89.2% of which came from the Internet. 

They were aware of the need not to exclude vulnerable people from the scheme. 
There will be a quarterly information bulletin set up that will be copied to all members. 

RESOLVED: 

That the updating report was noted, and that further updating reports on the 
Choice Based Letting Scheme be brought to future meetings. 

13. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

The Chairman agreed to report briefly to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee all 
the reports considered at this meeting. 

14. FUTURE MEETINGS  

The Panel agreed to change the date of the 21 April 2008 meeting to 18 March 2008. 

Page 8



P
ri

v
a
te

S
e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
S

tr
a
te

g
y

E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
0

0
7

-2
0

0
9

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

a
n

d

A
c

ti
o

n
P

la
n

s

Minute Item 5

Page 7Page 9



C
a

b
in

e
t

re
p

o
rt

-
1

8
D

e
c

e
m

b
e
r

2
0

0
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d

T
h

a
t 

th
e

P
ri

v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
a

n
d
 t

h
e

E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
b
e

a
d

o
p

te
d

b
u

t 
th

e
ir

fu
ll

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

b
e

 d
e

la
y
e

d
:

u
n

ti
l

•
T

h
e

v
ie

w
s

o
f 

th
e

H
o
u

s
in

g
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
P

a
n

e
l
o
n

 t
h
e

d
e
ta

ile
d

H
o

u
s
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

P
o

lic
y

b
e

s
o
u

g
h
t;

a
n

d

•
P

e
n

d
in

g
a

re
v
ie

w
o

f
a

v
a

ila
b
le

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

T
h

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

P
o

lic
y

is
a

d
e

ta
ile

d
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

o
f

w
h
a

t 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l

a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

w
ill

b
e

a
v
a

ila
b
le

a
n
d

 t
h

e
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s

th
a

t
w

ill
a

p
p
ly

a
n

d
fo

rm
s

A
p

p
e

n
d
ix

A
o

f 
th

e
P

ri
v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

y
.

T
h

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

P
o

lic
y

w
a

s
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
to

th
e

H
S

S
P

o
n

3
0
/1

/0
7

.

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

Page 8Page 10



B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

C
a

b
in

e
t

re
p

o
rt

-
1

2
M

a
rc

h
2

0
0

7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d

•
T

h
a

t 
th

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

P
o

lic
y

b
e

a
d

o
p

te
d

a
s

p
a

rt
o

f 
th

e
P

ri
v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r

H
o

u
s
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

y
;
a

n
d

th
a

t
a

p
ro

g
re

s
s

re
p

o
rt

b
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
to

 t
h

e
H

o
u

s
in

g

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
S

ta
n

d
in

g
P

a
n
e

l
1
2

m
o

n
th

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

d
a

te
o

f
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e

P
o

lic
y

o
r

a
le

s
s
e

r
p

e
ri
o

d
if

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t
a

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
to

 t
h
e

P
o

lic
y

a
re

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
.

B
o

th
s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

c
o

n
ta

in
a

n
a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

–
c

o
p

ie
s

 o
f

w
h

ic
h

y
o

u
s

h
o

u
ld

h
a

v
e

in
fr

o
n

t 
o

f
y
o

u
.

Page 9Page 11



P
ri

v
a
te

S
e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
S

tr
a
te

g
y

Page 10Page 12



T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

J
u
ly

2
0
0
7

T
ra

in
in

g
in

H
A

2
0
0
4
 t

o
b
e

o
n

g
o
in

g

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 t

o

b
e

c
a
rr

ie
d

o
u
t.

A
ll

s
ta

ff
 t

o

b
e

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
t

in
n
e
w

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t

2
0
0
4

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

1
.

A
d
e
q
u
a
te

le
v
e
ls

o
f

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 t

ra
in

e
d

s
ta

ff

A
c

h
ie

v
e

d
:

•
N

e
w

E
H

O
re

c
ru

it
e

d
M

a
rc

h
2
0

0
7

 t
o

d
e

a
l
w

it
h

m
a
n

d
a

to
ry

H
M

O

lic
e
n

s
in

g
(s

u
b

je
c
t

o
f

p
re

v
io

u
s

g
ro

w
th

b
id

);

•
A

ll
e

x
is

ti
n
g

s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

e
d

w
it
h

re
g

a
rd

to
 t

h
e

D
e

c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

a
n

d

th
e

n
e

w
H

o
u

s
in

g
H

a
z
a

rd
S

a
fe

ty
R

a
ti
n

g
S

y
s
te

m
–

tr
a
in

in
g

o
n

g
o

in
g

;

•
2

m
e
m

b
e

rs
o
f

s
ta

ff
le

ft
–

n
e

w
o

ff
ic

e
rs

n
o

w
in

p
o

s
t.

N
o

t
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
:

•
T

h
e

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t
o
f

a
P

ri
v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
O

ff
ic

e
r

(g
ro

w
th

b
id

s
e

c
u

re
d

in
o

rd
e

r 
to

im
p

le
m

e
n

t
o
n

ly
 t

h
e

k
e

y
c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n
ts

o
f 

th
e

s
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n

d

s
e

c
u

re
th

e
u
s
e

o
f

th
e

s
p

e
c
if
ic

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

G
o

-E
a

s
t
in

re
s
p
e

c
t

o
f

a
tt

a
in

in
g

 t
h
e

D
e

c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e
s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

a
n
d

m
o

v
in

g
fo

rw
a

rd
w

it
h

d
e
a

lin
g

w
it
h

e
m

p
ty

h
o
m

e
s
)

-
a

d
v
e

rt
o
u

t 
th

is
w

e
e

k
.

Page 11Page 13



T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

J
u
n
e

2
0
0
7

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
0
7

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
0
7

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
s
y
s
te

m
in

p
la

c
e

R
e
v
ie

w
a
ft

e
r

3
-

6
m

o
n
th

s

to
e
n
s
u
re

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
,

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

a
ft
e
r

a
n
n
u
a
lly

A
d
v
e
rt

is
e

a
g
a
in

a
ft

e
r

6

m
o
n
th

s
to

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t

a
ll

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l
lic

e
n
s
a
b
le

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

a
re

c
o
v
e
re

d

2
.

R
e
v
ie

w
o
f

lic
e
n
s
in

g

s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r

h
ig

h
ri
s
k

H
o
u
s
e
s

in
M

u
lt
ip

le

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n

(H
M

O
s
)

A
c

h
ie

v
e

d
:

•
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
s
y
s
te

m
is

in
p
la

c
e

;

•
F

o
rm

s
h

a
v
e

b
e

e
n

s
e

n
t

to
a
ll

‘k
n

o
w

n
’
lic

e
n
s
a

b
le

H
M

O
s
;

•
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

h
a

v
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
o

n
o

th
e

r
H

M
O

s
-

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
e
it
h
e

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
o

r
a

s
p

a
rt

o
f 

th
e

H
M

O
lic

e
n
s
in

g
re

g
im

e
.

Page 12Page 14



N
o

t
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
:

•
U

n
a

b
le

 t
o

re
v
ie

w
lic

e
n

s
in

g
s
y
s
te

m
a
s

ta
rg

e
t
s
u
g

g
e
s
ts

d
u
e

 t
o

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
a

n
d

p
o
o

r
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
s
;

•
H

a
v
e

n
o

t
a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
d

lic
e

n
s
in

g
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t
to

d
a
te

–
th

is
is

in
h

a
n

d
 -

a
im

in
g

to
a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
e

n
d

o
f

2
0
0

7
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
:

•
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fo

rm
s

a
re

n
o

t
b
e

in
g

re
tu

rn
e

d
;

•
A

p
p

ro
x

1
/3

o
f
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
h

a
v
e

in
fo

rm
e

d
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

th
a

t
th

e
y

w
ill

c
h

a
n
g

e

th
e

u
s
e

o
f 

th
e

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

s
o

th
a

t
it
 f

a
lls

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

lic
e

n
s
in

g

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
;

•
M

a
n

y
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

w
e

b
e

lie
v
e

d
to

b
e

lic
e

n
s
a

b
le

a
re

n
o

t
–

b
u

t
a
re

s
ti
ll

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
to

b
e

h
ig

h
ri
s
k

H
M

O
s

–
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n

re
q

u
ir

e
s

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

to
b

e
c
a

rr
ie

d
o

u
t,

th
is

is
a

v
e

ry
 t

im
e

c
o

n
s
u

m
in

g
e
x
e

rc
is

e
.

Page 13Page 15



W
h

a
t

w
e

 h
a

v
e

d
o

n
e

•
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

o
f
h

ig
h

ri
s
k

H
M

O
s

–
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
in

p
a

rt
b

u
t
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 f

a
c
in

g

re
s
o

u
rc

e
is

s
u

e
d

u
e

 t
o

s
h
e

e
r

a
m

o
u

n
t

o
f

w
o

rk
re

q
u
ir

e
d

a
t

th
e

in
it
ia

l
s
ta

g
e

a
n

d
c
o

m
p

le
x

n
a

tu
re

o
f
n

e
w

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
re

g
im

e
;

•
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

o
f
P

a
rk

H
o

m
e

s
it
e
s

-
im

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

in
p

a
rt

–
n
e

w
m

o
d

e
l

lic
e
n

s
in

g
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
ti
ll

a
w

a
it
e

d
 f

ro
m

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;

•
O

ff
ic

e
rs

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

E
s
s
e

x
 F

ir
e

a
n

d
R

e
s
c
u

e
S

e
rv

ic
e

o
n

 f
re

e
H

o
m

e

F
ir

e
S

a
fe

ty
C

h
e
c
k

S
c
h

e
m

e
(P

a
rk

H
o
m

e
s
it
e
s

o
n

ly
);

•
O

ff
ic

e
rs

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

th
e

H
S

E
a

n
d

o
th

e
r

E
s
s
e

x
L

A
s
 t

o
s
e

t
u

p
C

a
ra

v
a
n

W
o
rk

in
g

P
a

rt
y

w
it
h

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

H
e

a
lt
h

&
S

a
fe

ty
o

n
th

e
s
e

s
it
e
s
;

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

A
p
ri
l
2
0
0
7

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s

in
a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o

re
a
c
ti
v
e

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
,

fo
c
u
s
in

g
fi
rs

t
o
n

h
ig

h
ri
s
k

H
M

O
s

a
n
d
 P

a
rk

H
o
m

e

s
it
e
s
. 
 I

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
e
n
s
u
re

ri
g
o
ro

u
s

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

o
n

p
ri
v
a
te

s
e
c
to

r
h
o
u
s
in

g
is

s
u
e
s
.

3
.

A
n
e
w

s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

a
n
d

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t
in

th
e

p
ri
v
a
te

s
e
c
to

r

Page 14Page 16



•
N

o
w

ri
tt

e
n

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

p
e

r
s
e

b
u

t
a
ll

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
a

re
b

e
in

g
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d

u
n

d
e

r
th

e
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
o
f 

th
e

H
o

u
s
in

g
A

c
t

2
0

0
4

e
.g

.
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
a

n
d

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
n
e

w
H

o
u

s
in

g
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n
d

S
a

fe
ty

R
a

ti
n

g

S
y
s
te

m

Page 15Page 17



N
o

t
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
:

•
L

a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 F

o
ru

m
-

h
a
d

p
la

n
n
e
d

 t
o

h
o

ld
in

it
ia

l
m

e
e

ti
n

g
in

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

b
u

t

th
is

w
ill

s
lip

in
to

2
0

0
8

–
m

o
s
t

p
ro

b
a

b
ly

p
o

s
t

A
p

ri
l
2
0

0
8

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
fi
n
a

lis
e

d
.

W
h

a
t

w
e

 h
a

v
e

d
o

n
e

to
e

n
g

a
g

e
d

w
it

h
th

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
re

n
te

d
s
e

c
to

r:

•
S

e
n

t
o
u

t
q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir

e
s
 t

o
a

ll
L

e
tt

in
g

A
g
e

n
ts

a
n

d
fo

rm
u
la

te
d

a
lis

t
o

f

E
s
ta

te
A

g
e
n

ts
a

n
d

L
e

tt
in

g
A

g
e
n

ts
;

•
In

c
o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
w

it
h

H
o

u
s
in

g
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
m

e
t

w
it
h

L
e

tt
in

g
A

g
e
n

ts
re

R
D

G
S

a
n

d
in

fo
rm

e
d
 f

o
ru

m
o
f 

th
e

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f
H

o
u
s
in

g
A

c
t
2

0
0
4

/H
H

S
R

S
;

•
A

tt
e

n
d
e

d
a
n

E
1
5

A
c
ti
n

g
S

c
h
o

o
l
o

p
e
n

d
a

y
-

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
a

c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e

d
o

c
u
m

e
n

t 
fo

r
s
tu

d
e
n

ts
, 
th

e
ir

p
a

re
n

ts
a

n
d

la
n

d
lo

rd
s

e
n

ti
tl
e

d
‘W

h
a
t

to

e
x
p

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
y
o
u

r
la

n
d

lo
rd

’.

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

A
p
ri
l
2
0
0
7

C
o
n
ta

c
t
k
n
o
w

n
la

n
d
lo

rd
s

a
n
d

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
,

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e

in
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
s
e
t

u
p

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s

F
o
ru

m
,

h
o
ld

in
it
ia

l
m

e
e
ti
n
g

to
a
g
re

e

a
im

s
&

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s

a
n
d

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
.

4
.

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s

F
o
ru

m

Page 16Page 18



•
N

o
t

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

a
ll 

th
e

w
o

rk

b
u

t

•
W

o
rk

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
e

s
ta

b
li

s
h

e
d

w
it

h
E

p
p

in
g

 F
o

re
s

t
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

id
  

-

jo
in

t
v
is

it
to

e
n

s
u

re
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
m

e
e

ts
th

e
D

e
c

e
n

t
H

o
m

e
s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

b
e

fo
re

 o
c
c

u
p

a
ti

o
n

. 
If

 n
o

t
th

e
n

E
H

O
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s

w
o

rk
s

/a
m

e
n

it
ie

s

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r

to
m

e
e

t
th

e
s

ta
n

d
a

rd
.

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

C
o
n
s
u
lt

&
d
e
v
e
lo

p
s
c
h
e
m

e

J
u
ly

2
0
0
7
,
im

p
le

m
e
n
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
0
7

F
o
rm

a
lis

e
lin

k
s

w
it
h
 E

p
p
in

g

F
o
re

s
t

H
o
u
s
in

g
A

id
.

D
is

c
u
s
s

w
it
h

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s

o
f

lo
c
a
l

la
n
d
lo

rd
s

a
n
d

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
a
g
re

e
d

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

o
f

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

a
n
d

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
fo

r

s
e
lf

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
.

P
u
b
lis

h
a
d
v
ic

e

to
la

n
d
lo

rd
s

a
n
d

p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

.
L
in

k

w
it
h

D
e
p
o
s
it

G
u
a
ra

n
te

e

S
c
h
e
m

e
.

5
.

A
n

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n

s
y
s
te

m

in
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

w
it
h

lo
c
a
l

la
n
d
lo

rd
s

lin
k
e
d

w
it
h

D
e
p
o
s
it

G
u
a
ra

n
te

e

S
c
h
e
m

e

Page 17Page 19



A
c

h
ie

v
e

d
:

•
S

a
ll

y
to

fo
ll

o
w

w
it

h
 o

u
r

p
ro

g
re

s
s

to
d

a
te

a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

y
o

u
w

it
h

re
g

a
rd

to
th

e
P

L
A

C
E

S
c

h
e

m
e
.

T
a
rg

e
t

D
a
te

W
o

rk
to

b
e

d
o

n
e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n

-
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
0
6

M
a
jo

ri
ty

o
f
m

e
a
s
u
re

s

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
-

M
a
rc

h
2
0
0
7

F
o
rm

a
t 

fo
r

S
tr

a
te

g
y

h
a
s

a
lr
e
a
d
y

b
e
e
n

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
.

F
o
rm

a
l
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
b
e

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

a
n
d

a
ll

m
e
a
s
u
re

s

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d

6
.

A
d
o
p
t 
E

m
p
ty

H
o
m

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 18Page 20



E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 19Page 21



1
.

N
o

m
in

a
te

a
le

a
d

o
ff

ic
e
r

fo
r

E
m

p
ty

H
o

m
e
s

•
A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
–

b
u

t
o
ff

ic
e

r 
ta

k
e

n
o
ff

o
th

e
r

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e

c
to

r

d
u

ti
e

s

Page 20Page 22



2
.
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

to
b

e
p

o
s
te

d
o

n
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

w
e
b

s
it

e
a
n

d
p

u
b

li
s
h

e
d

 i
n

th
e

F
o

re
s
te

r

m
a

g
a

z
in

e

•
W

e
b
s
it
e

•
F

o
re

s
te

r
m

a
g
a

z
in

e

•
O

th
e

r
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 :

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
W

e
e
k

o
f

A
c
ti
o

n

•
C

o
u

n
c
il

T
a

x
le

a
fl
e
t

Page 21Page 23



3
a
.

R
e
le

v
a
n

t
n

o
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

H
e
a
lt

h
s
ta

ff

to
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s

•
A

ll
C

o
u

n
c
il

s
ta

ff
h

a
v
e

b
e

e
n

e
-m

a
ile

d
to

a
d

v
is

e
o

n
th

e

is
s
u

e
o
f

e
m

p
ti
e

s
a

n
d

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
fo

r
re

p
o

rt
in

g

•
P

ro
p

o
s
e

a
n

n
u

a
l
re

m
in

d
e

r

•
A

ll
c
o

u
n

c
il

s
ta

ff
a

re
in

fo
rm

e
d

o
f

is
s
u

e
s

a
s
 t

h
e
y

a
ri
s
e

e
.g

..
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l
W

e
e

k
o
f
A

c
ti
o

n

Page 22Page 24



3
b

.
F

in
d

e
rs

F
e
e

S
c
h

e
m

e

•
£
5
0
0

0
in

th
is

y
e

a
rs

b
u

d
g
e

t
to

fu
n

d
a

F
in

d
e
rs

F
e
e

S
c
h

e
m

e

•
A

n
o

w
n
e
r

re
c
e

iv
e
s

a
n
o

n
-r

e
fu

n
d
a
b

le
p
re

m
iu

m
o
f

£
1
0
0
0

fo
r

le
tt

in
g

h
is

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
to

a
fa

m
ily

n
o

m
in

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o
n

te
a
m

•
T

o
Q

u
a
li
fy

:

•
6

m
o
n
th

s
e
m

p
ty

•
P

re
fe

ra
b

le
2

a
n
d

3
b
e
d

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

•
O

ff
e
r

A
S

T
fo

r
1
2

m
o
n
th

s
m

in
im

u
m

•
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
to

b
e

in
s
a
fe

a
n

d
le

tt
a
b

le
c
o
n
d

it
io

n

•
T

h
e

s
it

u
a
ti

o
n

to
d

a
te

•
A

lm
o
s
t

re
a
d

y

•
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
lit

e
ra

tu
re

d
ra

ft
e

d

•
N

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

a
b

o
u
t

th
e

s
c
h
e

m
e

w
ill

b
e

in
th

e
n
e
x
t

F
o
re

s
te

r

Page 23Page 25



4
.
G

o
-E

a
s
t

fu
n

d
e
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

to
 r

e
n

o
v
a
te

s
u

b

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

e
m

p
ty

 h
o

m
e

s

•
P

L
A

C
E

–
P

ri
v
a

te
L

e
a

s
in

g
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
C

o
n

v
e

rt
in

g
E

m
p
ti
e

s

•
£

7
0

0
,0

0
0

–
ta

rg
e

t
to

b
ri
n

g
2

0
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

e
m

p
ty

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
in

E
F

D
C

b
a
c
k

in
to

u
s
e

•
It

is
a

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e

c
to

r
le

a
s
in

g
s
c
h

e
m

e
o
ff

e
ri
n

g
h

ig
h

le
v
e

l
g
ra

n
t 

to
fu

n
d

in
g

•
S

it
u

a
ti

o
n

to
d

a
te

•
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

s
ig

n
e

d
b

y
a

ll
p

a
rt

n
e

rs

•
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
le

a
fl
e
ts

w
it
h

p
ri

n
ti
n

g

•
N

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
in

th
e

n
e

x
t
e

d
it
io

n
o
f
th

e
F

o
re

s
te

r

•
S

o
m

e
in

te
re

s
te

d
o

w
n

e
rs

Page 24Page 26



5
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

ta
x

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

to
5
0

%
a
ft

e
r

6

m
o

n
th

s
e
m

p
ty

; 
n

o
 r

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

a
ft

e
r

1
2

m
o

n
th

s

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
A

p
ri
l
2

0
0
7

Page 25Page 27



6
.
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
t

•
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
h
a
s

b
e
e

n
e
m

p
ty

a
t

le
a
s
t

1
y
e

a
r

•
A

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t

h
a

z
a
rd

e
x
is

ts

•
A

ll
w

o
rk

s
a
re

c
a
rr

ie
d

o
u

t
to

b
ri
n
g

th
e

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
to

th
e

D
e

c
e
n
t

H
o
m

e
s

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

•
M

a
x
im

u
m

g
ra

n
t

o
f

£
1
0

,0
0

0
to

 o
w

n
e
r

o
c
c
u
p

ie
rs

•
5
0
%

o
f

th
e

c
o
s
t

o
f

w
o
rk

s
u
p

to
a

m
a
x
im

u
m

o
f

£
1
0
,0

0
0

fo
r

la
n

d
lo

rd
s

•
C

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
-o

w
n
e
rs

 t
o

o
c
c
u

p
y

fo
r

1
0

y
e

a
rs

•
-

la
n
d

lo
rd

s
to

le
t 

fo
r

5
y
e

a
rs

•
S

it
u

a
ti

o
n

to
d

a
te

•
P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
s
e
t

u
p

a
n

d
re

a
d

y
to

g
o

•
P

u
b

lic
is

e
d
 b

y
le

a
fl
e
t

•
N

o
ti
fi
e
d

in
th

e
F

o
re

s
te

r

Page 26Page 28



7
.I
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
o

p
ti

o
n

s

•
C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

o
rd

e
rs

(C
P

O
)

•
8

/8
a

S
u

n
S

tr
e

e
t,

W
a
lt
h
a

m
A

b
b

e
y

•
E

m
p

ty
D

w
e

ll
in

g
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

rd
e

rs
(E

D
M

O
)

•
S

it
u

a
ti

o
n

to
d

a
te

•
F

ir
s
t

C
P

O
h

a
s

b
e
e

n
m

a
d

e
,
n

o
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s

a
n
d

a
w

a
it

c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
b

y
G

O
-E

a
s
t

•
Is

s
u

e
o
f

E
D

M
O

’s
re

m
a
in

s
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g

Page 27Page 29



S
o

w
h

e
re

a
re

w
e

a
t?

•
W

e
h
a

v
e

v
is

it
e

d
n

e
a

rl
y

4
0

0
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

fr
o
m

th
e

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x

e
m

p
ty

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

lis
t

•
W

e
h
a

v
e

re
p

o
rt

e
d

b
a

c
k
 t

o
c
o

u
n

c
il

ta
x
 t

h
o

s
e

fo
u

n
d

n
o

t

to
b
e

e
m

p
ty

•
W

e
h
a

v
e

w
ri

tt
e

n
to

th
e

o
w

n
e

rs
o

f
a

ll
e

m
p

ty
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

•
W

e
a

re
g
iv

in
g

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

n
d

a
d

v
ic

e
a

n
d

a
re

s
ta

rt
in

g

to
p

ro
m

o
te

th
e

s
c
h

e
m

e
s

a
n

d
in

c
e

n
ti
v
e

s

Page 28Page 30



S
o

m
e

d
a
ta

1
5
7

2
1
8

3
7
5

O
c
to

b
e
r

2
0
0
7

1
2
8

3
0
3

4
3
1

M
a
rc

h

2
0
0
7

4
8
3

O
c
to

b
e
r

2
0
0
6

<
1
2

m
o
n
th

s

e
m

p
ty

>
1
2
m

o
n
th

s

e
m

p
ty

T
o
ta

l

e
m

p
ty

Page 29Page 31



A
n

d
to

d
o

n
e

x
t…

.

•
S

e
t
u

p
a

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

w
it
h

a
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
S

o
c
ia

l
L

a
n

d
lo

rd
to

m
a
n

a
g
e

E
D

M
O

’s

•
P

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

fo
r

a
c
ti
o

n
-

d
e
p

e
n

d
in

g
o

n
:

1
.

L
e

n
g
th

o
f
ti
m

e
e

m
p

ty

2
.

W
h
e
th

e
r

s
u

b
je

c
t
o
f

c
o
m

p
la

in
t

3
.

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
a

n
d

e
ff

e
c
t
o
n

 t
h
e

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y

4
.

S
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
m

e
e

t
a

h
o
u

s
in

g
n

e
e

d

5
.

S
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
fo

r
P

L
A

C
E

6
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

w
e

b
s
it
e

a
n

d
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x

le
a
fl
e

t

Page 30Page 32



P
ri

v
a
te

S
e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
S

tr
a
te

g
y

Page 31Page 33



M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d

d
is

a
b

le
d

h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
p

ro
v
id

e

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s

o
r

a
c
c
e

s
s

to
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
.

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

L
a

rg
e

m
e

a
n
s

te
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
fo

r
o

ld
e

r

p
e

o
p
le

to
a

d
d

re
s
s

m
u
lt
ip

le
d

e
fe

c
ts

in

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
th

a
t

fa
ll

b
e

lo
w

th
e

s
ta

tu
to

ry

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

fo
r

h
o

u
s
in

g
c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

fo
r

o
ld

e
r

p
e
o

p
le

o
n

lo
w

in
c
o
m

e
s

to
a
d

d
re

s
s

s
in

g
le

d
e
fe

c
ts

a
n
d

p
ro

v
id

e
th

e
rm

a
l
in

s
u

la
ti
o
n

.

M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d

d
is

a
b

le
d

h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 t

o
p

-u
p

m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

D
F

G
s
.

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o
n

G
ra

n
ts

H
o

m
e

R
e
p

a
ir
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
is

a
b

le
d

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
G

ra
n

ts

(D
F

G
s
)

2
0
0
3

P
O

L
IC

Y

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o
n

G
ra

n
ts

H
o

m
e

R
e
p

a
ir
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
is

a
b

le
d

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

L
a

rg
e

m
e
a

n
s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
fo

r

o
ld

e
r

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
a

d
d

re
s
s

m
u

lt
ip

le

d
e

fe
c
ts

in
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
th

a
t

fa
ll

b
e

lo
w

th
e

s
ta

tu
to

ry
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
fo

r
h

o
u

s
in

g

c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

fo
r

o
ld

e
r

p
e
o

p
le

o
n

lo
w

in
c
o
m

e
s
 t

o
a

d
d

re
s
s

s
in

g
le

d
e

fe
c
ts

a
n
d

p
ro

v
id

e
th

e
rm

a
l
in

s
u

la
ti
o
n

.

M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d

d
is

a
b

le
d

h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 t

o
p

-u
p

m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

D
F

G
s
.

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d

d
is

a
b

le
d

h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
p

ro
v
id

e

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s

o
r

a
c
c
e

s
s

to

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
.

Page 32Page 34



2
0
0
7

P
O

L
IC

Y
2
0
0
3

P
O

L
IC

Y

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

�
D

e
c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
S

m
a

ll
W

o
rk

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
T

h
e

rm
a

l
C

o
m

fo
rt

G
ra

n
ts

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
F

G
s

�
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n
ts

�
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
ts

�
C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
G

ra
n

ts

�
R

e
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n
ts

�
H

o
m

e
R

e
p

a
ir
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
is

a
b

le
d

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

Page 33Page 35



M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

L
a

rg
e

re
p
a

y
a
b
le

g
ra

n
ts

fo
r

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

p
e
o
p

le
to

a
d

d
re

s
s

m
u

lt
ip

le
d
e

fe
c
ts

in
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

th
a

t
fa

ll
b

e
lo

w
th

e
s
ta

tu
to

ry

s
ta

n
d
a

rd
fo

r
h
o

u
s
in

g
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

 f
o
r

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

p
e

o
p
le

to
a

d
d

re
s
s

s
in

g
le

d
e

fe
c
ts

.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

to
im

p
ro

v
e

th
e

th
e

rm
a

l
c
o

m
fo

rt
o

f
h

o
m

e
s

fo
r

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

p
e

o
p
le

a
n

d
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
.

M
e

a
n

s
te

s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
fo

r
re

g
is

te
re

d
d
is

a
b
le

d
h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
to

to
p

-u
p

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

F
G

s
.

M
e

a
n

s
te

s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
fo

r
re

g
is

te
re

d
d
is

a
b
le

d
h
o

m
e

-o
w

n
e

rs
to

p
a

y
 f

o
r

re
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

c
o

s
ts

.

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

b
ri

n
g

e
m

p
ty

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l
p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
b
a

c
k

in
to

u
s
e

.

G
ra

n
ts

to
c
o
n

v
e

rt
re

d
u
n

d
a
n

t
s
p

a
c
e

in
e

x
is

ti
n
g

b
u
ild

in
g

s
in

to

re
n

te
d

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
.

�
D

e
c
e

n
t
H

o
m

e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

�
S

m
a

ll
W

o
rk

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
T

h
e

rm
a

l
C

o
m

fo
rt

G
ra

n
ts

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
F

G
s

�
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n
ts

�
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
ts

�
C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
G

ra
n

ts

2
0
0
7

P
O

L
IC

Y

�
D

e
c
e

n
t
H

o
m

e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

�
S

m
a

ll
W

o
rk

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
T

h
e

rm
a

l
C

o
m

fo
rt

G
ra

n
ts

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
F

G
s

�
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n
ts

�
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
ts

�
C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
G

ra
n

ts

L
a

rg
e

re
p

a
y
a

b
le

g
ra

n
ts

 f
o
r

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

p
e
o

p
le

to

a
d

d
re

s
s

m
u

lt
ip

le
d

e
fe

c
ts

in
p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
th

a
t 

fa
ll

b
e
lo

w

th
e

s
ta

tu
to

ry
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

fo
r

h
o

u
s
in

g
c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

 f
o
r

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

p
e

o
p
le

to
a

d
d

re
s
s

s
in

g
le

d
e

fe
c
ts

.

S
m

a
ll

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h
e

 t
h

e
rm

a
l
c
o

m
fo

rt
o

f
h

o
m

e
s

fo
r

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

p
e
o

p
le

a
n
d

la
n
d
lo

rd
s
.

M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d
d
is

a
b
le

d
h
o

m
e

-

o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
 t

o
p

-u
p

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

F
G

s
.

M
e

a
n

s
 t

e
s
te

d
g

ra
n

ts
 f

o
r

re
g
is

te
re

d
d
is

a
b
le

d
h
o

m
e

-

o
w

n
e

rs
 t

o
p
a

y
 f

o
r

re
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
c
o

s
ts

.

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

b
ri

n
g

e
m

p
ty

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l
p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
b
a

c
k

in
to

u
s
e

.

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

c
o

n
v
e
rt

re
d

u
n

d
a
n

t
s
p

a
c
e

in
e

xi
s
ti
n

g
b

u
ild

in
g

s

in
to

re
n

te
d

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
.

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

Page 34Page 36



M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

L
im

it
e
d

in
te

re
s
t

b
u

t
u

p
ta

k
e

h
a

s
b
e

e
n

s
lo

w
.

G
o

o
d

u
p

ta
k
e

.

G
o

o
d

u
p

ta
k
e

.
D

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
w

h
e

re

g
ra

n
ts

a
re

g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
o
p

-u
p

W
a
rm

F
ro

n
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
.

N
o

c
h

a
n

g
e

.

O
n

e
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
b
e
in

g
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
.

E
n

q
u
ir

ie
s

a
n
d

s
o

m
e

in
te

re
s
t.

N
o

e
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 t

o
d
a

te
.

�
D

e
c
e

n
t
H

o
m

e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

�
S

m
a

ll
W

o
rk

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
T

h
e

rm
a

l
C

o
m

fo
rt

G
ra

n
ts

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
F

G
s

�
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n
ts

�
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
ts

�
C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
G

ra
n

ts

2
0
0
7

P
O

L
IC

Y

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
D

is
a

b
le

d
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

G
ra

n
ts

(D
F

G
s
)

�
D

e
c
e

n
t
H

o
m

e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

�
S

m
a

ll
W

o
rk

s
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

�
T

h
e

rm
a

l
C

o
m

fo
rt

G
ra

n
ts

�
D

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

D
F

G
s

�
R

e
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

G
ra

n
ts

�
E

m
p

ty
H

o
m

e
s

G
ra

n
ts

�
C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
G

ra
n

ts

L
im

it
e
d

in
te

re
s
t

b
u

t
u

p
ta

k
e

h
a

s
b
e

e
n

s
lo

w
.

G
o

o
d

u
p

ta
k
e

.

G
o

o
d

u
p

ta
k
e

.
D

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e

d

w
h

e
re

g
ra

n
ts

a
re

g
iv

e
n

 t
o

to
p

-u
p

W
a
rm

F
ro

n
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
.

N
o

c
h

a
n

g
e

.

O
n

e
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
b
e
in

g
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
.

E
n

q
u
ir

ie
s

a
n
d

s
o

m
e

in
te

re
s
t.

N
o

e
n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 t

o
d
a

te
.

Page 35Page 37



IS
S

U
E

S

�
In

c
re

a
s
e

d
e
m

p
h

a
s
is

o
n

e
n

fo
rc

in
g

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
o

n
o

w
n

e
r-

o
c
c
u
p

ie
rs

.

�
T

h
e

D
e
c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e

s
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

.

�
T

h
e

P
S

A
7

 t
a

rg
e

t.

�
E

n
c
o
u

ra
g
in

g
p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
re

le
a

s
e

e
q

u
it
y
.

�
In

c
re

a
s
e

d
e
m

p
h

a
s
is

o
n

e
n

fo
rc

in
g

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
o

n
o

w
n

e
r-

o
c
c
u
p

ie
rs

.

�
T

h
e

D
e
c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e

s
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

.

�
T

h
e

P
S

A
7

 t
a

rg
e

t.

�
E

n
c
o
u

ra
g
in

g
p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
re

le
a

s
e

e
q

u
it
y
.

Page 36Page 38



T
O

O
L

S

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
m

e
n

t

M
o

n
it

o
r

a
n

d
R

e
v
ie

w

T
im

e

P
u

b
li

c
it

y
P

u
b

li
c

it
y

T
im

e

M
o

n
it

o
r

a
n

d
R

e
v
ie

w

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
m

e
n

t

Page 37Page 39



Page 38Page 40



Page 39Page 41



In
s

u
m

m
a
ry

•
T

o
o

e
a

rl
y

in
th

e
p

ro
c
e

s
s

to
s
a

y
if

a
m

e
n
d

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
th

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

P
o

lic
y

a
re

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
n

e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

;

•
N

e
w

g
ra

n
ts

re
g

im
e

a
n

d
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
a

n
d

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

o
f

th
e

H
o

u
s
in

g
A

c
t

2
0

0
4

h
a

v
e

h
a

d
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t
im

p
a
c
t
o

n
th

e
w

a
y

in
w

h
ic

h
w

e
w

o
rk

a
n

d
o
n

a
v
a

ila
b
le

re
s
o
u

rc
e

s
;

•
D

u
e

 t
o

v
a

ri
o

u
s

d
e
la

y
s

w
e

h
a

v
e

o
n

ly
ju

s
t
a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
d
 f

o
r

th
e

n
e
w

g
ra

n
ts

o
ff
ic

e
r

-
th

is
h

a
s

s
lo

w
e

d
 t

h
e

g
ra

n
ts

p
ro

c
e
s
s

d
o

w
n

,
o

th
e

r
s
ta

ff
re

s
o
u

rc
e

s
h

a
v
e

b
e

e
n

u
s
e

d
 t

o
 t

ry
a
n

d
p

lu
g

 t
h
e

g
a
p

a
n

d
w

e
h

a
v
e

b
e
e

n
u

n
a
b

le
to

fu
lly

‘s
e

ll’
o
u

r
n

e
w

re
g

im
e

;

•
H

M
O

lic
e

n
s
in

g
v
e

ry
s
lo

w
;

•
P

ri
v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

a
n
d

s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
n

e
e

d
to

b
e

fi
n

a
lis

e
d

,
a

m
a
lg

a
m

a
te

d
a

n
d

p
la

c
e

d
o

n
th

e
c
o
u

n
c
il’

s
w

e
b

s
it
e

;

•
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s

n
e
e

d
to

b
e

 f
o

rm
a

lis
e

d
;

•
N

e
e

d
 t

o
im

p
ro

v
e

o
u

r
s
y
s
te

m
s

fo
r

m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

w
it
h

 t
h

e
D

e
c
e

n
t

H
o

m
e

s
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

;

•
G

re
a

te
r

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t
in

th
e

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e
c
to

r
re

q
u
ir

e
d
.

Page 40Page 42



In
s

u
m

m
a
ry

•
P

.L
.A

.C
.E

.
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t
n

o
w

s
ig

n
e
d

u
p

b
y

a
ll

p
a

rt
ie

s
w

it
h

E
F

D
C

p
la

y
in

g
a

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t

p
a

rt
in

 t
h

e
p

ro
c
e
s
s

•
U

p
 t

o
d
a

te
d

a
ta

b
a
s
e

o
n

E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
a

n
d

v
a

s
t
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

o
n

m
e

e
ti
n

g

o
u

r
B

V
P

I;

•
G

re
a

te
r

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

o
f

o
u

r
E

m
p

ty
P

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
a
n

d
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

p
ro

b
le

m
s
;

•
M

o
s
t

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
m

e
t
o

n
th

e
E

m
p

ty
P

ro
p
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n

d
g

o
o

d
p

ro
g

re
s
s

w
it
h

o
th

e
rs

;

•
N

e
w

g
ra

n
t

re
g

im
e

h
a
s

b
e
e

n
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
;

•
L

e
a

fl
e

ts
a

n
d

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
a

v
a

ila
b

le
fo

r
a

ll 
th

e
n
e

w
 t

y
p

e
s

o
f
g

ra
n

ts
;

•
T

h
e

n
e

w
ra

n
g

e
o
f

g
ra

n
ts

(d
e
s
p
it
e

 t
h
e

p
o

te
n
ti
a
l
n

e
e

d
fo

r
s
o

m
e

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

)
a

re
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

n
e

e
d
s

o
f
o

u
r

re
s
id

e
n

ts
;

•
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

a
re

b
e
in

g
c
a

rr
ie

d
o

u
t

o
n

P
a

rk
H

o
m

e
s
,
O

ff
ic

e
rs

a
re

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

th
e

 F
ir
e

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

o
n

 F
re

e
H

o
m

e
S

a
fe

ty
c
h
e

c
k
s
,
a

n
d

w
it
h

 t
h
e

H
S

E
/L

A
s

re

C
a

ra
v
a

n
W

o
rk

in
g

P
a

rt
y
;

•
A

ll
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
s

b
e

in
g

c
a

rr
ie

d
o
u

t
u

n
d

e
r

th
e

n
e

w
m

o
re

c
o

m
p

le
x

H
H

S
R

S
;

•
O

u
r

H
M

O
s

a
re

b
e
in

g
b

o
u
g

h
t
u
p

 t
o

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

–
g
u

id
a

n
c
e

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 f

o
r

te
n

a
n
ts

o
f

H
M

O
s
;

Page 41Page 43



In
S

u
m

m
a

ry

R
e

m
in

d
e

r
–

T
h

a
t 

th
e

P
ri
v
a

te
S

e
c
to

r
H

o
u

s
in

g
a

n
d

 t
h
e

E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
b

e
a

d
o
p

te
d

b
u
t 

th
e

ir
fu

ll
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 b

e
d

e
la

y
e

d
p
e

n
d
in

g
a

re
v
ie

w
o

f
a
v
a
ila

b
le

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

T
h

e
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

o
f
th

e
n

e
w

g
ra

n
ts

re
g
im

e
, 

th
e

P
L

A
C

E
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

a
n

d
o
th

e
r

w
o

rk
o

n
e

m
p

ty
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
, 
th

e
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
o

f
th

e
H

o
u

s
in

g

A
c
t

2
0
0

4
,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

m
a

n
d
a
to

ry
lic

e
n

s
in

g
o

f
H

M
O

s
a

n
d

th
e

n
e

w
s
y
s
te

m
o

f

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o

n
a

n
d

e
n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t
h
a

s
b
e

e
n

e
x
c
it
in

g
a

n
d

c
h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
b

u
t,

a
s

p
re

d
ic

te
d

,
is

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y

s
tr

e
tc

h
in

g
e

x
is

ti
n

g
s
ta

ff
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

T
h

e
re

is
s
ti
ll

a
lo

t
o

f

w
o

rk
 t

o
b

e
d

o
n
e

a
n
d

o
th

e
r

p
ri

v
a

te
s
e

c
to

r
h
o

u
s
in

g
is

s
u
e

s
to

b
e

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
.

M
y
 t

h
a

n
k
s

to
b
o

th
L

y
n

d
s
a

y
a

n
d

S
a

lly
w

h
o

h
a

v
e

w
o

rk
e
d

e
x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
a

lly
h
a

rd
in

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
th

e
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
c
h

a
n

g
e
s

to
th

e
w

a
y

in
w

h
ic

h

w
e

w
o

rk
in

o
rd

e
r

to
m

e
e

t
th

e
n
e

w
p

ro
v
is

io
n
s

o
f 
th

e
H

o
u
s
in

g
A

c
t

2
0
0

4
.

A
re

v
ie

w
o

f 
th

e
w

o
rk

c
a

rr
ie

d
o
u

t 
to

d
a

te
,

o
th

e
r

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e

c
to

r

h
o

u
s
in

g
m

a
tt

e
rs

a
n
d

a
v
a

ila
b
le

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s

is
re

q
u

ir
e

d
.

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
lo

o
k
s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

w
o

rk
in

g
w

it
h

A
la

n
a

n
d

o
th

e
r

o
ff

ic
e
rs

o
f

H
o
u

s
in

g

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

n
e

x
t

y
e

a
r

w
it
h

a
v
ie

w
 t

o
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
th

e
g

o
o
d

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
s
o

fa
r

a
n
d

 t
o

im
p

ro
v
e

o
u

r
p

ri
v
a

te
s
e
c
to

r
h

o
u
s
in

g
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
s
.

Page 42Page 44



E
m

p
ty

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
:

Page 43Page 45



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

2
 

E
m

p
ty

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 2
0

0
7

 –
 2

0
0

9
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
W

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 D
o

n
e

 
R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

D
a

te
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 

1
. 

 N
o
m

in
a
te

d
 L

e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

fo
r 

E
m

p
ty

 
H

o
m

e
s

H
ig

h
 

R
e
c
ru

it
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
ta

ff
 

to
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 g

ro
u
p
. 

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
1
9
,0

0
0
. 

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
. 

 

2
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
o
s
te

d
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 F

o
re

s
te

r 
m

a
g
a
z
in

e
 

H
ig

h
 

D
ra

ft
 w

e
b
 p

a
g
e
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
s
. 

  

D
ra

ft
 a

rt
ic

le
 f

o
r 

F
o
re

s
te

r 
m

a
g
a
z
in

e
. 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
 /

IT
 s

ta
ff

. 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0

0
6
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

W
e
b
 p

a
g

e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 a

rt
ic

le
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
. 

3
. 

 R
e
le

v
a
n
t 

n
o
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
ty

 
h
o
m

e
s

H
ig

h
 

A
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
n
e

w
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
b
le

m
 e

m
p
ty

 h
o
m

e
s
. 

 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 c

le
a
r.

 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r,

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0

7
 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

. 

3
. 

F
in

d
e

r’
s
 F

e
e

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
M

e
d
iu

m
  

N
e

w
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

a
lid

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

le
tt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
, 

p
u
b
lic

is
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

£
5
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 

2
0
0
6
/0

7
, 

ti
m

e
 f

ro
m

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 g

ro
u

p
 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 s

ta
ff
. 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

F
in

d
e
r’
s
 F

e
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
. 

  

4
. 

 G
O

-E
a
s
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

re
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 e
m

p
ty

 
h
o
m

e
s
 (

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h
 4

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
) 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

/ 
L
o
n

g
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
e
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
n

o
v
a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
, 

a
g

re
e

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
a
g
re

e
 l
e
a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
e
le

c
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
n
o
v
a
te

 
fi
rs

t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
b

id
 t

o
 G

O
-E

a
s
t.

  

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
 

s
ta

ff
.

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

7
 

F
ir
s
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 r

e
n
o
v
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 l
e
t 

to
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

te
n
a
n
ts

.

5 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 

to
 5

0
%

 a
ft
e
r 

6
 m

o
n
th

s
 

e
m

p
ty

, 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 0

%
 

a
ft
e
r 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

e
m

p
ty

. 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
a
n

g
e

d
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 f

o
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
. 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 

s
ta

ff
. 
  

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

N
e

w
 d

is
c
o
u

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

Page 45Page 47



P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

2
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
W

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 D
o

n
e

 
R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

D
a

te
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 

6
. 

 E
m

p
ty

 H
o
m

e
s
 

G
ra

n
ts

H
ig

h
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

n
e

w
 

g
ra

n
t.
  

P
u
b
lic

is
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
. 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

  
 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

G
ra

n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e

a
fl
e
ts

 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
e
d
.

7
. 

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

H
ig

h
 

G
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

p
a
rt

 d
o
n
e
) 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r.

 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
  

N
e

w
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

s
ta

ff
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

u
s
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
o
p
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

(p
a
rt

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
) 

Page 46Page 48



P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

4
 

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c

to
r 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
0

7
 –

 2
0

0
9

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 O

th
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 /
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 D

o
n

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
D

a
te

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

M
e

a
s

u
re

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

1
. 

 A
d
e
q
u
a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 t
ra

in
e

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
H

ig
h
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

B
V

P
P

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u

t.
  

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

t 
in

 n
e

w
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
. 

  

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r.

  
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
o
s
t 

(s
).

J
u
ly

 2
0

0
7
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0

4
 d

u
ti
e
s
 

to
 b

e
 o

n
 

g
o
in

g
  

 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 (

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
) 

U
n
it
 s

ta
ff
e
d
 t

o
 n

e
w

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t.
  

 S
ta

ff
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

tr
a
in

e
d
. 

2
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 

H
M

O
s

H
ig

h
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
e
s
 

in
 M

u
lt
ip

le
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o

n
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
6
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

a
ft
e
r 

th
re

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

. 
 A

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 a

g
a
in

 
a
ft
e
r 

s
ix

 m
o
n
th

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
a
b
le

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 

c
o

v
e

re
d

.

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
  

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0

7
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0

7
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

7
 

A
ll 

h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 H

M
O

s
 a

re
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 m

e
t 

L
ic

e
n
s
a
b

le
 H

M
O

s
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
  

3
. 

 A
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
 

M
e
d
iu

m
  

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
  

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 f

ir
s
t 

o
n
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 H

M
O

s
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rk

 h
o
m

e
 s

it
e
s
. 

 I
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
n
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

is
s
u
e
s
.

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
g

im
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
n
n

e
d
 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 p

a
rk

 
h
o
m

e
 s

it
e
s
 

Page 47Page 49



P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

4
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 O

th
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 /
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 D

o
n

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
D

a
te

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

M
e

a
s

u
re

4
. 

 I
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

F
o
ru

m
M

e
d
iu

m
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

k
n
o

w
n

 l
a
n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
, 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

s
e
t 

u
p
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 F

o
ru

m
, 

h
o
ld

 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

im
s
 &

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
.

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

 S
e
rv

ic
in

g
 

c
o

s
ts

.

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

L
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 F

o
ru

m
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 

5
. 

A
n
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 w

it
h
 

D
e
p
o
s
it
 G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 

S
c
h
e
m

e

M
e
d
iu

m
  

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

F
o
rm

a
lis

e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 E

p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

id
. 

 D
is

c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
 a

n
d
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

s
e
lf
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 P
u
b
lis

h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

to
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

. 
 

L
in

k
 w

it
h
 D

e
p
o
s
it
 G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

 &
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

  
S

e
rv

ic
in

g
 

c
o

s
ts

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 &

 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 J

u
ly

 
2

0
0

7
  

  
  
  

  
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0

7
 

L
a
u
n
c
h
. 

A
d
v
ic

e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

. 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

H
M

O
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-

H
M

O
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

 
P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 /

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 

a
d
v
is

in
g
 p

ro
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
n
a

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

lin
k
s
 w

it
h
 D

e
p
o
s
it
 G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
.

6
. 

 A
d
o
p
t 

E
m

p
ty

 H
o
m

e
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

H
ig

h
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
, 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n

 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

B
V

P
I 

6
4
 

F
o
rm

a
t 

fo
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 

 F
o
rm

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

&
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 c
a
p
it
a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 E

m
p
ty

 
H

o
m

e
s
 L

o
a
n
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 9

 b
e
lo

w
.)

  
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 -

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

M
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

im
p
l’d

 -
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

E
m

p
ty

 H
o
m

e
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

p
u
b

lis
h

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

T
a
rg

e
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

fi
rs

t 
y
e
a
r.

 

Page 48Page 50



P
a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

4
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 O

th
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 /
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 D

o
n

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
D

a
te

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

M
e

a
s

u
re

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

C
E

  

7
. 

 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 H

o
m

e
 

R
e

p
a

ir
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

, 
R

e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 D
F

G
s
  

H
ig

h
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
  

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

A
m

e
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

ra
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

re
v
is

e
d
 

g
ra

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

  

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

£
1
0
0
k
. 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 
P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
T

e
a
m

 L
e
a
d

e
r 

&
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

  

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
  

G
ra

n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 l
e

a
fl
e
ts

 
a
d
a
p
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

re
v
is

e
d
 g

ra
n
ts

. 

C
h
a

n
g
e
s
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

ly
. 

  

8
. 

 I
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 T

h
e
rm

a
l 

C
o

m
fo

rt
 G

ra
n

ts
, 

E
m

p
ty

 
H

o
m

e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 G

ra
n
ts

 

H
ig

h
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4
  

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

B
V

P
P

, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

  
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

n
e

w
 g

ra
n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

A
n
n
u
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£

1
5

0
k
. 

 I
n

p
u

t 
o

f 
ti
m

e
 f

ro
m

 
P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
T

e
a
m

 L
e
a
d

e
r 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
U

n
it
. 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
0
7
 

G
ra

n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 l
e

a
fl
e
ts

 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
. 

  

C
h
a

n
g
e
s
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

ly
. 

  

9
. 

F
o

rm
u

la
te

 a
n

 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

to
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 

o
f 

e
q
u
it
y
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 

s
im

ila
r 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
. 

 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

F
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

S
u
b
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 

C
o
m

m
u
te

r 
B

e
lt
 S

u
b
 R

e
g
io

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

  

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

d
u
c
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

  
N

e
g

o
ti
a
te

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
lis

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

fu
tu

re
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r.

  
T

im
e
 

in
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
T

e
a
m

 
L
e
a
d
e
r.

 

M
id

 2
0

0
8
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 

Page 49Page 51



P
a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

4
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
L

in
k

s
 t

o
 O

th
e

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

 /
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e
 D

o
n

e
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
D

a
te

In
d

ic
a

to
r(

s
) 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 
A

c
h

ie
v

e
d

/P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

M
e

a
s

u
re

1
0
. 

D
e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n

g
 

in
to

 u
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

fa
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 e

q
u
it
y
 r

e
le

a
s
e
. 

 

M
e
d
iu

m
  

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
  

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e

o
p

le
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

L
o
c
a

l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

g
iv

in
g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

in
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
  

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

fu
tu

re
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

e
q
u

it
y
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

 

L
a
te

 2
0

0
8
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

 P
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

e
q
u

it
y
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
. 

 W
o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 f
o
r 

e
q
u

it
y
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

C
h
a

n
g
e
s
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

ly
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
  

1
1

. 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 

o
f 

b
o
th

 n
e

w
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 

to
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 

o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
. 

  

H
ig

h
 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

D
C

L
G

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
  

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

B
V

P
P

P
re

p
a
re

 n
e

w
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
n
d
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
. 

 U
p
d
a
te

 w
e

b
s
it
e
. 

 
A

d
v
is

e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 M
a
k
e
 p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

. 
  

T
im

e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d
e
r 

&
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
U

n
it
  

 C
o

s
t 

o
f 

p
u
b

lic
it
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

. 
  

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0

7
 

N
e

w
 l
e

a
fl
e
ts

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
, 

w
e

b
s
it
e
 

u
p
d

a
te

d
, 

p
re

s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 m

a
d
e
 

a
n
d
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 F

o
ru

m
 a

d
v
is

e
d
. 

  

Page 50Page 52



G:\C\WILLETT\G 2005\TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL.doc 

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL 
 
 
 
Title:  Housing 
 
 
Status:  Standing Panel 
 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
(1) To undertake reviews of public and private sector housing policies on behalf of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee, Housing Portfolio Holder or Head of Housing Services and to make any 
recommendations arising from such reviews to the Housing Portfolio Holder or Cabinet as 
appropriate. 
 
(2)  To undertake specific projects related to public and private sector housing issues, as directed by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and to make any recommendations arising from such reviews 
to the Housing Portfolio Holder or Cabinet as appropriate. 
 
(3)  To consider and provide comments to the Housing Portfolio Holder on the following matters, 
prior to consideration by the Cabinet: 
 
           (i)   Draft Housing Strategy (to be adopted by full Council in accordance with the 
                 Council’s Constitution) 
           (ii)  Draft Private Sector Housing Strategy 
           (iii) Draft Private Sector Housing Grants Policy 
           (iv) Annual Review of the Housing Allocations Scheme 
            
(4)  To consider and provide comments to the Housing Portfolio Holder on draft versions of the 
following documents: 
 
           (i)  Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Business Plan  
           (ii)  Local Supporting People Strategy 
           (iii) Housing Service Strategies 
 
(5)  To undertake the Annual Ethnic Monitoring Review of Housing Applicants and Housing 
Allocations, in accordance with the Code of Practice in Rented Housing. 
 
(6)  To monitor progress with the actions plans contained in the following documents, on a six-
monthly basis: 
 
           (i)   Housing Strategy 
           (ii)   Local Supporting People Strategy 
           (iii)  Private Sector Housing Strategy 
           (iv)  Housing Services Development Plan 
 
(7)  To consider the Housing Portfolio Holder’s draft response to any consultation papers relating to 
public or private sector housing that the Housing Portfolio Holder considers warrants a response 
from the Council.  
 
 
Chairman:     Cllr Stephen Murray 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to the Housing Scrutiny Panel 
 
 
Date of meeting: 22 January 2008 
 
 
 
Subject:  Housing Scrutiny Panel Work Programme 2007/8 – Progress Report 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Alan Hall, Director of Housing 
 
Committee Secretary:  Adrian Hendry, ext.4246 
 
Recommendations: 
 
That the Progress Report on the Panel’s Work Programme 2007/8, attached as an Appendix, be 
noted. 
 
Report 
 
1.   Attached as an Appendix is the current position with regard to each of the tasks assigned by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee to the Panel for its Work Programme in 2007/8, which also includes 
some additional tasks. 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

Pa
ne

l 
W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

20
07

/8
 

 
W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

PR
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 
 

 
Ite

m
 

 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
 

 
O

rig
in

al
 R

ep
or

t 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 P

os
iti

on
 

 
Is

su
es

 W
ith

in
 th

e 
O

rig
in

al
 W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
 (1

)  
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ho
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 
Le

tti
ng

s 

 
H

ig
h 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 in

 2
00

7/
8 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

ho
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 L
et

tin
gs

 S
ch

em
e 

w
as

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7.

  A
 re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
is

 
be

in
g 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

is
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

.  
Th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
un

de
rta

ke
 a

 fo
rm

al
 s

ix
-m

on
th

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 (2
)  

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 

 
H

ig
h 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 in

 2
00

7/
20

08
 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
w

as
 g

iv
en

 a
t t

he
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
’s

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 (3
) P

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 m

ee
tin

g 
P

S
A

7 
ta

rg
et

 o
n 

D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 

 
H

ig
h 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 in

 2
00

7/
20

08
 

 N
ot

 y
et

 re
qu

ire
d 

– 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
e 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

m
ee

tin
g 

 (4
)  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
20

07
 

 
H

ig
h 

 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

7 
 In

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
– 

A
n 

up
da

te
 o

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
as

 g
iv

en
 to

 th
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7,

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.
  A

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
up

da
te

 w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
in

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

 (5
)  

A
nn

ua
l E

th
ni

c 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
7 

 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 A

pr
il 

20
07

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (6
)  

D
ra

ft 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t &

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 

 
H

ig
h 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 Li
m

ite
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 –
  A

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

C
om

m
ut

er
 B

el
t H

ou
si

ng
 

S
ub

 R
eg

io
n 

is
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
ho

w
 lo

ca
l h

ou
si

ng
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 li

nk
ed

 
to

 th
e 

su
b 

re
gi

on
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

.  
It 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 m
ak

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
th

is
 is

su
e 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 fe

w
 m

on
th

s.
   

 
 (7

) A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 
A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 S
ch

em
e 

 

 
H

ig
h 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

A
pp

en
di

x

Page 56



  (8
)  

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f I

nc
en

tiv
es

 fo
r T

en
an

ts
 

to
 m

ov
e 

to
 S

m
al

le
r A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 
S

ch
em

e 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7 
 (9

)  
S

ix
-m

on
th

ly
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

08
 

 To
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
t t

hi
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

– 
22

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

8 

 (1
0)

 S
ix

-m
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

, n
ow

 M
ar

ch
 

 

 N
ot

 y
et

 re
qu

ire
d 

 (1
1)

  U
pd

at
ed

 d
ra

ft 
H

R
A

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

 
H

ig
h  

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

, n
ow

 M
ar

ch
 

 

 To
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g 

– 
18

th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 

 
Is

su
es

 A
dd

ed
 to

 O
rig

in
al

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Ye

ar
 

  (1
2)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

E
ne

rg
y 

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
3)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
4)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
5)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

R
en

t A
rr

ea
rs

 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
5)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

 o
n 

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
6)

  H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ha

rte
r 

 
M

ed
iu

m
 

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 A
t t

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 

 (1
7)

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

ar
el

in
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

 
 N

ot
 y

et
 re

ad
y 

– 
It 

is
 e

nv
is

ag
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
’s

 n
ex

t m
ee

tin
g 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 
   

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to the Housing Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 22 January 2008 
 
Portfolio:  Housing – Cllr D. Stallan 
 
 
Subject:   Housing Revenue Account Business Plan 2007/8 (Key Action Plan) 
                 – Progress Report 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Alan Hall, Director of Housing 
 
Committee Secretary: Adrian Hendry, ext.4246 
 
Recommendations: 
 
That the Panel considers the Progress Report for the Key Action Plan contained within 
the HRA Business Plan 2007/8 and provides any feedback to the Housing Portfolio 
Holder and Director of Housing accordingly. 
 
Report 
 
1. In April 2007, the Council’s latest Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Business Plan 
(2007/8) was produced, incorporating the Repairs & Maintenance Business Plan.  This 
document sets out the Council’s objectives, strategies and plans as landlord, in relation to the 
management and maintenance of its own housing stock. 
 
2. An important section of the HRA Business Plan is the Key Action Plan.  This sets out 
the proposed action the Council will take over the following 1-3 years.  Having included the 
Key Action Plan within the Business Plan, it is good practice that the progress made with the 
stated actions is monitored; one of the Scrutiny Panel’s Terms of Reference is to review 
progress during the year.   
 
3. A Progress Report (as at 1 January 2008) has therefore been produced and is 
attached as an appendix to this report. 
 
4. The Scrutiny Panel is asked to consider the Progress Report and to feed back to the 
Housing Portfolio Holder and Director of Housing any comments it considers appropriate. 
 
5. The HRA Business Plan will shortly be revised and updated, and considered by the 
Scrutiny Panel at its next meeting in March 2008 to cover 2008/9. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
 

H
R

A 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 P

la
n 

20
07

/8
 

AC
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 –

 S
IX

 M
O

N
TH

 P
R

O
G

R
E

SS
 R

EP
O

R
T 

(A
s 

at
 1

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

8)
 

 
 

A
ct

io
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

 

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 

 
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e 

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 G

en
er

al
 

 An
al

ys
e 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 
th

e 
ce

ns
us

 o
f C

ou
nc

il 
te

na
nt

s 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 S

pr
in

g 
20

07
 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

P
rin

ci
pa

l H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n/

St
ra

te
gy

) 

 
Se

pt
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Al

l t
he

 c
en

su
s 

fo
rm

s 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

.  
Th

e 
ne

xt
 s

ta
ge

 is
 to

 in
pu

t t
he

 d
at

a 
fro

m
 th

e 
ce

ns
us

 in
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
H

M
S 

da
ta

ba
se

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
da

ta
 c

an
 b

e 
an

al
ys

ed
. 

 C
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fe

w
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 fo
rm

ul
at

ed
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

 
H

O
 1

 
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
  

 
M

ar
ch

 
20

08
 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Al
l t

he
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n.
 

 O
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 O
ffi

ce
’s

 C
ha

rte
r 

M
ar

k 
fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
fo

r a
 fu

rth
er

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

/ 3
 

/ 4
 

 
A

ss
t H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) 

 
N

ov
 

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Th
e 

C
ha

rte
r M

ar
k 

w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
to

 H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r a

 
fu

rth
er

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
7 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 C
us

to
m

er
 P

er
sp

ec
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 w
ho

le
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
, e

xa
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
al

l i
nt

er
fa

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

/ 3
 

/ 4
 / 

5 

 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

  
 

Fe
b 

20
08

 

 In
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
co

m
m

en
ce

d,
 a

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 fo

rm
ul

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
 P

ro
je

ct
 G

ro
up

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 m
et

 th
re

e 
tim

es
.  

Th
e 

fir
st

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 h

av
e 

its
 c

us
to

m
er

 in
te

rfa
ce

s 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
G

ro
up

 is
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

O
pt

io
ns

 S
ec

tio
n.

  R
ev

ie
w

s 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rfa
ce

s 
in

 H
ou

si
ng

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 fr

om
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
08

. 
 Fo

rm
ul

at
e,

 im
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 m
on

ito
r a

 
H

ou
si

ng
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
Pl

an
, i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 le

ve
l f

or
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 K

ey
 L

in
es

 o
f E

nq
ui

ry
 o

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

/ 3
 

/ 4
 / 

5 

 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

  /
 A

ss
t 

H
ea

ds
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
s 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 Sl
ow

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
– 

A 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ct
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Pl
an

 h
av

e 
be

en
 fo

rm
ul

at
ed

, a
nd

 s
om

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, b
ut

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 b

ee
n 

sl
ow

 d
ue

 to
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 K
ey

 L
in

es
 o

f E
nq

ui
ry

 (K
LO

ES
s)

 c
ha

ng
in

g.
  T

he
re

 is
 

a 
ne

ed
 to

 b
rin

g 
al

l i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 a

ct
io

ns
 in

to
 o

ne
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
. 

Page 61



2 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 In
tro

du
ce

 th
e 

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

m
od

ul
e 

of
 th

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 IT
 

sy
st

em
 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 
A

pr
il 

 2
00

8 

 N
o 

Pr
og

re
ss

 –
 T

he
 C

or
po

ra
te

 IC
T 

Se
rv

ic
e 

w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
th

is
 m

aj
or

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 2
00

7.
  D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

re
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 

as
 to

 w
he

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ca
n 

be
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

, t
ak

in
g 

ac
co

un
t o

f 
ot

he
r I

C
T 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 In
tro

du
ce

 th
e 

Es
ta

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
m

od
ul

e 
fo

r t
he

 h
ou

si
ng

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

A
ss

t H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(O
pe

ra
tio

ns
) 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
D

em
on

st
ra

tio
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

su
pp

lie
r (

An
ite

) h
av

e 
be

en
 

he
ld

 a
nd

 a
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

to
 a

no
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

us
in

g 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
  A

 d
ec

is
io

n 
to

 in
tro

du
ce

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 h

as
 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e.
  

 Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 c
ho

ic
e 

ba
se

d 
le

tti
ng

s 
sc

he
m

e,
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

fiv
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

co
un

ci
ls

.  

 
H

O
 2

 
 

 
As

st
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) /
 

H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

ds
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

H
om

eO
pt

io
n,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 c
ho

ic
e 

ba
se

d 
le

tti
ng

s 
sc

he
m

e,
 w

as
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 tw

o 
ot

he
r c

ou
nc

ils
.  

Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 th

re
e 

co
un

ci
ls

 in
 th

e 
C

on
so

rti
um

 w
ill

 g
o 

liv
e 

in
 2

00
8.

 
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
an

d 
an

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

ch
oi

ce
 b

as
ed

 le
tti

ng
s 

sc
he

m
e,

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

af
te

r i
nt

ro
du

ct
io

n 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

As
st

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 N
ot

 y
et

 re
qu

ire
d 

– 
Th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Pa
ne

l a
ro

un
d 

Ju
ly

 2
00

8 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 s
uc

ce
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

In
tro

du
ct

or
y 

Te
na

nc
y 

Sc
he

m
e 

(g
iv

in
g 

ne
w

 te
na

nt
s 

a 
no

n-
se

cu
re

 
te

na
nc

y 
fo

r 1
2 

m
on

th
s)

 a
fte

r o
ne

 
ye

ar
’s

 o
pe

ra
tio

n.
 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

As
st

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) 

 
Se

pt
 

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l r

ev
ie

w
ed

 th
e 

Sc
he

m
e 

in
 

A
pr

il 
20

07
.  

In
 th

e 
fir

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s,
 3

11
 In

tro
du

ct
or

y 
Te

na
nc

ie
s 

w
er

e 
gr

an
te

d,
 w

ith
 1

6 
N

ot
ic

es
 o

f P
os

se
ss

io
n 

Pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

be
in

g 
se

rv
ed

, a
ll 

on
 g

ro
un

ds
 o

f r
en

t a
rr

ea
rs

. 

 In
tro

du
ce

 a
 fa

ci
lit

y 
fo

r t
en

an
ts

 to
 a

pp
ly

 
fo

r t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eg

is
te

r o
n-

lin
e 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 M
an

ag
er

 
 

A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 Sl
ow

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
– 

It 
ha

s 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

w
eb

si
te

 is
 te

ch
ni

ca
lly

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 h

os
t s

uc
h 

a 
co

m
pl

ex
 fa

ci
lit

y.
  

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
be

in
g 

gi
ve

n 
to

 o
th

er
 o

pt
io

ns
.  

In
 th

e 
m

ea
nt

im
e,

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

fo
r a

pp
lic

an
ts

 to
 d

ow
nl

oa
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 

 M
ee

t a
nd

 s
ig

n-
up

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 

R
es

pe
ct

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r H
ou

si
ng

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

As
st

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (O

pe
ra

tio
ns

) 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Th
e 

R
es

pe
ct

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d,

 a
nd

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 

to
, i

n 
Ju

ly
 2

00
7 

Page 62



3 

  In
tro

du
ce

 a
 c

om
pu

te
ris

ed
 re

nt
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
sy

st
em

 fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

H
om

el
es

s 
Pe

rs
on

s 
H

os
te

l (
N

or
w

ay
 

H
ou

se
) a

nd
 fo

r h
om

el
es

s 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 
in

 b
ed

 a
nd

 b
re

ak
fa

st
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
 

 
H

O
 1

/ 2
 / 

5 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 

 
Se

pt
 

20
07

 

 Pa
rt

ly
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

– 
A 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
ad

m
in

is
te

r r
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
N

or
w

ay
 H

ou
se

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
H

M
S 

co
m

pu
te

r s
ys

te
m

 w
as

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

7,
 s

av
in

g 
tim

e 
fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
be

ne
fit

 o
ffi

ce
rs

, w
ho

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 h

av
e 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
cl

ai
m

s 
m

an
ua

lly
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
ea

m
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

at
 it

 is
 

no
t p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 a

dm
in

is
te

r b
ed

 a
nd

 b
re

ak
fa

st
 c

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
th

e 
O

H
M

S 
sy

st
em

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
su

nd
ry

 d
eb

to
r s

ys
te

m
. 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f h
ea

tin
g 

ch
ar

ge
 

le
ve

ls
 a

t t
he

 H
om

el
es

s 
Pe

rs
on

s 
H

os
te

l  

 
H

O
 5

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

M
an

ag
er

 

 
Ja

n 
20

08
 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Th
e 

re
vi

ew
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
& 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7.

  T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

gr
ee

d 
a 

ph
as

ed
 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

ha
rg

es
, w

ith
 a

 fu
rth

er
 re

vi
ew

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
8.

 
 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

 Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

e 
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 tw

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
te

na
nt

s 
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 

 
H

O
 4

 
 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 Pa
rt

ly
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

– 
A

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 D

eb
de

n 
Te

na
nt

s 
P

an
el

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

n 
th

e 
Te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 F

ed
er

at
io

n.
  G

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

in
 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

te
na

nt
s 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

 a
t R

om
el

an
ds

 a
nd

 N
in

ef
ie

ld
s,

 
W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

, b
ut

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
no

t y
et

 a
gr

ee
d 

a 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
an

d 
ar

e 
no

t y
et

 fo
rm

al
ly

 re
co

gn
is

ed
  

 D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

ne
w

ly
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

R
ur

al
 

Te
na

nt
s 

Fo
ru

m
 (c

om
pr

is
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 in
 ru

ra
l l

oc
at

io
ns

 th
at

 
ha

ve
 n

o 
re

co
gn

is
ab

le
 e

st
at

es
 a

nd
 

w
he

re
 fo

rm
al

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
iff

ic
ul

t 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h)
 in

to
 a

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l, 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

bo
dy

. 

 
H

O
 4

 
 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

 
O

ct
  

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

Th
e 

R
ur

al
 T

en
an

ts
 F

or
um

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 v

er
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

.  
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 fr

om
 1

2 
di

ffe
re

nt
 ru

ra
l 

vi
lla

ge
s/

pa
ris

he
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
“r

ec
ru

ite
d”

 a
nd

 th
e 

Fo
ru

m
 m

ee
ts

 fo
ur

 
tim

es
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

.  
Th

e 
Fo

ru
m

 a
ls

o 
ha

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
Te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 F

ed
er

at
io

n.
 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

d 
fo

cu
ss

ed
 s

ur
ve

y 
on

 te
na

nt
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n,

 a
s 

a 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

to
 th

e 
Te

na
nt

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

, e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 s

ur
ve

ye
d 

te
na

nt
s 

ar
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

 
H

O
 4

 
 

P
rin

ci
pa

l H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

/ S
tra

te
gy

) 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Th

e 
su

rv
ey

 is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

. 

Page 63



4 

  In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 
ca

le
nd

ar
 fo

r t
en

an
ts

, p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 T

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 

Le
as

eh
ol

de
rs

 F
ed

er
at

io
n 

 
H

O
 4

 
 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 D
ef

er
re

d 
– 

In
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

rs
 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n,
 it

 w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 d

ef
er

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

un
til

 W
in

te
r 

20
08

. 

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

“T
en

an
t T

al
kb

ac
k 

P
an

el
s”

, t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
  

 
H

O
 2

 / 
3 

/ 4
 

 
Te

na
nt

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
 

A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Th

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

f t
en

an
ts

 in
 jo

in
in

g 
Te

na
nt

 T
al

kb
ac

k 
Pa

ne
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

su
rv

ey
 o

f t
en

an
t 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

re
fe

rre
d 

to
 a

bo
ve

.  

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
ed

 H
ou

si
ng

 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 te

le
ca

re
 

se
rv

ic
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

ar
el

in
e 

C
on

tro
l S

er
vi

ce
 to

 re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
is

tri
ct

s,
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
te

le
ca

re
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 b

y 
tra

in
ed

 E
FD

C
 s

ta
ff.

 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
 (O

ld
er

 
Pe

op
le

’s
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
– 

St
af

f h
av

e 
be

en
 tr

ai
ne

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

cl
ie

nt
s 

fo
r a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 T
el

ec
ar

e 
pr

od
uc

ts
.  

As
 a

t N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7,
 1

66
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 in
st

al
le

d 
or

 w
er

e 
du

e 
fo

r i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n.

 

 R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
ar

el
in

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

 
H

O
 1

 / 
2 

 
As

st
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (O
pe

ra
tio

ns
) 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

th
e 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 

in
te

nd
 to

 re
po

rt 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l a

t i
ts

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8.

 
 S

ee
k 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

C
ar

el
in

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
Te

le
ca

re
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(T

S
A)

 

 
H

O
 2

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
er

 (O
ld

er
 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
G

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 T

SA
’s

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n.
  A

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 
du

rin
g 

20
08

. 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 Im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r r
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

ve
r 5

 a
nd

 
30

 y
ea

rs
  

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 / 

As
st

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (P

ro
p 

& 
R

es
) 

 O
n 

go
in

g 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
G

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 is
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
pl

an
ne

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
s 

an
d 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
ag

re
em

en
ts

. 
S

to
ck

 C
on

di
tio

n 
S

ur
ve

ys
 a

re
 o

ng
oi

ng
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 fo
rm

 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f w

or
k.

 
 Im

pl
em

en
t u

pg
ra

de
 to

 la
te

st
 v

er
si

on
 o

f 
C

od
em

an
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 

20
07

 

 D
el

ay
ed

 –
 D

el
ay

 d
ue

 to
 A

ni
te

 s
ys

te
m

 u
pg

ra
de

 th
at

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

C
od

em
an

 u
pg

ra
de

 c
an

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
. A

ni
te

 v
er

si
on

 3
9 

up
gr

ad
e 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7.
 C

od
em

an
 u

pg
ra

de
 n

ow
 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r A

pr
il 

20
08

. 

Page 64



5 

 Pu
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
pl

an
ne

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, D

ec
en

t H
om

es
, 

re
pa

irs
, R

ig
ht

 to
 R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 

le
as

eh
ol

de
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 p

rin
te

d 
le

af
le

t f
or

m
 a

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
 s

ite
. 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

  

 
Ju

ly
 

20
07

 
 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l, 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
ag

re
ed

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.  
Th

es
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 le
af

le
t f

or
m

 a
nd

 w
ill 

th
en

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 

 Pu
bl

is
h 

th
e 

Vo
id

s 
st

an
da

rd
s 

on
 th

e 
W

eb
 s

ite
 a

nd
 to

 is
su

e 
a 

co
py

 to
 a

ll 
te

na
nt

s 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
m

 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 a
n 

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 v
ie

w
in

g 
or

 a
 v

oi
d 

of
fe

r. 
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 
 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l, 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
ag

re
ed

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.  
Th

es
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 le
af

le
t f

or
m

 a
nd

 w
ill 

th
en

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 re

pa
irs

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 d
ov

et
ai

l 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 ie

 A
SB

O
, 

in
tro

du
ct

or
y 

te
na

nc
ie

s,
 d

em
ot

ed
 

te
na

nc
ie

s.
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
, e

xp
lo

rin
g 

th
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
W

or
ks

 U
ni

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 H

ou
si

ng
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e.
 

 Ti
m

et
ab

le
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 m

ee
tin

g 
ea

ch
 

ye
ar

 w
ith

 th
e 

Te
na

nt
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
th

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 As

st
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(P

ro
p 

&
 R

es
) /

 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 O
n 

go
in

g 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
he

 T
en

an
t a

nd
 L

ea
se

ho
ld

er
s 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
at

 it
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

7.
 

 In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

op
tio

n 
to

 m
er

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ks
 U

ni
t w

ith
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

 
H

O
 3

 
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 / 
C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r /
 

As
st

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (P

ro
p 

& 
R

es
)  

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Ph

as
e 

1 
of

 th
e 

To
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t R

es
tru

ct
ur

e 
ag

re
ed

 th
at

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 W

or
ks

 U
ni

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n,
 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

re
tir

em
en

t o
f t

he
 C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

A
pr

il 
20

08
.  

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 o

pt
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
is

 th
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
W

or
ks

 U
ni

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 

H
ou

si
ng

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

 
 In

tro
du

ce
 A

sb
es

to
s 

re
co

rd
 c

ar
ds

 in
 a

ll 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
fo

r c
on

ta
ct

or
s 

an
d 

te
na

nt
s 

us
e.

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 

20
07

 

 Sl
ow

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
– 

Th
is

 w
as

 d
ef

er
re

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

de
pa

rtu
re

 o
f t

he
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 M
an

ag
er

 in
 J

un
e 

20
07

. T
hi

s 
w

ill 
no

w
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t R

ev
ie

w
. 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 p

er
io

di
c 

re
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

le
t p

ro
pe

rti
es

 
an

d 
se

ek
 w

ay
s 

of
 e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
es

e 
dw

el
lin

gs
. 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 
 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
Th

is
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 m
on

ito
re

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 C

ho
ic

e 
Ba

se
d 

Le
tti

ng
s 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7.

 T
hi

s 
ac

tio
n 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 ta

ck
le

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

le
t p

ro
pe

rti
es

. 

Page 65



6 

 Ex
pl

or
e 

op
tio

ns
 w

he
re

by
 e

m
ph

as
is

 is
 

pu
t o

n 
“fi

x 
fir

st
 ti

m
e”

 fo
r r

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

R
ev

ie
w

. 
 

 Se
ek

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Es
se

x 
H

ub
 a

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

fo
r a

d-
ho

c 
re

pa
irs

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
11

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

re
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
va

rio
us

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
. 

Fu
rth

er
 fr

am
ew

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 

U
ni

t R
ev

ie
w

. 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 in

to
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
el

 s
ou

rc
es

 fo
r p

ro
pe

rti
es

 
in

 ru
ra

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
he

re
 m

ai
ns

 g
as

 
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
C

ar
bo

n 
Em

is
si

on
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

Ta
rg

et
 (C

ER
T)

 G
ra

nt
 

fu
nd

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

el
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 d

ue
 to

 b
e 

an
no

un
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t u

nt
il 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 

us
e 

of
 s

ol
ar

 p
an

el
s 

in
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ar
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

to
 b

e 
tri

al
le

d 
in

 a
 ru

ra
l l

oc
at

io
n 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
08

. 
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ith
 a

 c
on

tra
ct

 
va

lu
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 £
1m

 o
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
le

ss
on

s 
le

ar
nt

. 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 M
an

ag
er

 
 

 
O

n-
go

in
g 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
– 

Th
is

 a
pp

lie
s 

w
he

re
 c

on
tra

ct
s 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r c

on
cl

us
io

n,
 

an
d 

a 
re

po
rt 

is
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

. A
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

07
 fo

r t
he

 fo
rm

er
 K

itc
he

n 
an

d 
Ba

th
ro

om
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
on

tra
ct

. 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 te
na

nt
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

fo
r a

ll 
vo

id
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 le
t a

nd
 a

ll 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 v

ie
w

in
gs

. 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
 

20
07

 

 O
n-

go
in

g 
– 

Su
rv

ey
s 

w
er

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
7 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 a

re
 m

on
ito

re
d 

by
 s

en
io

r h
ou

si
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
a 

qu
ar

te
rly

 b
as

is
. 

 H
ol

d 
tra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 a

t e
m

pt
y 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

of
fic

er
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

a 
co

m
m

on
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
 

20
08

 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
hi

s 
w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7.
 

 

 Se
ek

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 re

sp
on

se
 

tim
es

 fo
r r

ou
tin

e 
no

n-
ur

ge
nt

 re
pa

irs
 

fro
m

 8
-w

ee
ks

 to
 6

-w
ee

ks
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r 
 

O
ct

 
20

07
 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t R

ev
ie

w
 

 Id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 ru

n 
tra

in
in

g 
ev

en
ts

 
/ D

IY
 c

ou
rs

es
 fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 o

n 
is

su
es

 
th

at
 fa

ll 
w

ith
in

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y.

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
w

ill 
fo

llo
w

 o
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t R

ev
ie

w
 

 In
tro

du
ce

 3
-d

ay
 jo

b 
tic

ke
t 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 3
-d

ay
 “R

ig
ht

 to
 R

ep
ai

r”
 w

or
ks

 c
at

eg
or

y 
w

er
e 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7.
 

Page 66



7 

 In
tro

du
ce

 g
en

er
ic

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 v

oi
ds

 
of

fic
er

s.
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
D

ec
 

20
07

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

R
ev

ie
w

. 
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ob
ile

 w
or

ki
ng

 fo
r t

he
 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 S
ec

tio
n 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

R
ev

ie
w

. 
 H

ol
d 

si
te

 v
is

its
 a

t b
lo

ck
s 

of
 fl

at
s 

w
ith

 
Te

na
nt

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
re

pa
irs

 to
, a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
, c

om
m

un
al

 
ar

ea
s 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
 

20
08

 

 In
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

- T
hi

s 
w

ill 
fo

llo
w

 o
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t R

ev
ie

w
.  

 Se
ek

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
gr

ou
p 

fo
r 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

R
SL

’s
, w

ith
 a

 
vi

ew
 to

 s
ha

rin
g 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 

 
H

O
 3

 
 As

st
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (P
ro

p 
& 

R
es

) 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 –
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ef

er
re

d,
 p

en
di

ng
 th

e 
W

or
ks

 U
ni

t 
R

ev
ie

w
. 

 Ex
pl

or
e 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 g

ai
ni

ng
 

C
ha

rte
re

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
lie

nt
 S

ta
tu

s 

 
H

O
 3

 
 As

st
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (P
ro

p 
& 

R
es

) 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 D
el

et
ed

 –
 T

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 o

nl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 M
ai

n 
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

on
si

de
ra

te
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
Sc

he
m

e.
 

 R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

 v
ie

w
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 li
gh

t “
C

ho
ic

e 
B

as
ed

 
Le

tti
ng

s”
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 M

an
ag

er
 

/ H
ou

si
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 M
an

ag
er

 

 
O

ct
 

20
07

 

 In
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
A 

Vo
id

s 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
ea

m
 w

as
 s

et
 u

p 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

07
, c

om
pr

is
in

g 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 N

ee
ds

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

iv
is

io
n 

st
af

f. 
 (a

) R
ec

om
m

en
d 

to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 H
ol

de
r t

ha
t a

 T
en

an
ts

' 
R

ep
ai

rs
 S

ch
em

e 
be

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
af

te
r 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 jo

b 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

SO
, b

ut
 th

at
 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

be
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 (o
r 

el
ig

ib
ilit

y 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 ju

st
 e

ld
er

ly
 a

nd
 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
eo

pl
e)

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

w
he

n 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ou
ld

 d
et

rim
en

ta
lly

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 R

ep
ai

rs
 S

er
vi

ce
. 

 (b
)  

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
is

e 
a 

le
af

le
t o

n 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

he
n 

it 
is

 in
tro

du
ce

d.
 

 (c
)  

C
on

si
de

r e
xt

en
di

ng
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 
co

ve
r l

ea
se

ho
ld

er
s 

at
 a

 la
te

r d
at

e.
 

 
H

O
 3

 
 C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r 
 

D
ec

 
20

07
 

         
D

ec
 

20
07

 
 

A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 N
o 

Pr
og

re
ss

 –
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 re
te

nt
io

n 
of

 tr
ad

es
m

en
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

pr
ob

le
m

, a
nd

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
at

 
th

e 
pr

es
en

t t
im

e 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

de
tri

m
en

ta
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

re
pa

irs
 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

te
na

nt
s.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
-v

is
ite

d 
af

te
r t

he
 W

or
ks

 U
ni

t R
ev

ie
w

 h
as

 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.  

Page 67



8 

  M
ak

e 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ab

ou
t d

is
ab

le
d 

ad
ap

ta
tio

ns
 to

 
re

si
de

nt
s,

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t t

he
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, t

ar
ge

ts
, c

on
ta

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f a
 le

af
le

t. 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
M

ay
 

20
08

 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
he

 le
af

le
t w

as
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
07

 

 E
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f a
n 

O
T 

be
in

g 
jo

in
tly

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 a

ll 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

ad
ap

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
D

FG
 re

qu
es

ts
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

fu
nd

in
g 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
 

 

 
A

pr
il 

20
08

 

 N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 –
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
ef

er
re

d,
 p

en
di

ng
 th

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 P

riv
at

e 
Se

ct
or

 H
ou

si
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 H

ou
si

ng
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 is

 d
ue

 to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 a
ro

un
d 

A
pr

il 
20

08
. 

 R
et

ai
n 

re
gi

st
er

 o
f a

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l m
aj

or
 

ad
ap

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
al

lo
ca

te
 th

em
 to

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

eg
is

te
r w

ith
 s

im
ila

r 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s,
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
vo

id
 th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 a
da

pt
at

io
ns

 a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 

 
H

O
 3

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 N

ee
ds

 M
an

ag
er

 
 

O
ct

 
20

07
 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 T
he

 re
gi

st
er

 w
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
by

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r (

D
is

ab
le

d 
Ad

ap
ta

tio
ns

) a
nd

 is
su

ed
 to

 H
ou

si
ng

 
O

pt
io

ns
 M

an
ag

er
. T

hi
s 

ac
tio

n 
is

 h
ow

ev
er

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 re

le
va

nt
 s

in
ce

 
th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 C
ho

ic
e 

Ba
se

d 
Le

tti
ng

s,
 w

he
re

 th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ex
pr

es
si

on
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 fr

om
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

ei
r b

an
di

ng
 p

os
iti

on
. 

  
 K

ey
 to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 H

ou
si

ng
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 
 H

O
 1

 
-  

V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 

 H
O

 2
 

-  
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 H

O
 3

 
-  

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 H

O
 4

 
-  

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

 H
O

 5
 

-  
H

ou
si

ng
 F

in
an

ce

Page 68



 

 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Report to Housing Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 22 January 2008 
 
Portfolio: Housing – Councillor D Stallan 
 
Subject: Choice Based Lettings – Update 
 
Officer contact for further information: Roger Wilson ext. 4419 
Committee Secretary: Adrian Hendry, ext.4246 
 
Recommendations: 
 
That the Housing Scrutiny Panel notes the progress made on the Choice Based 
Lettings Scheme since its implementation on 19 November 2007. 
 
Report 
 
1.  On 19 November 2007, Housing introduced its new Choice Based Lettings Scheme, 
which was necessary to meet the requirements of Government that such a scheme be in 
place by 2010 at the latest. The implementation of the scheme proved very successful with 
the Council being in a position to go live in the first phase.  Staff worked closely with the 
external Choice Based Lettings Agency Locata to ensure that the first editions of the free-
sheets and Scheme User Guides were produced to a high standard and the Website was 
fully operational.      
 
2.  Under the scheme, all vacant social rented properties are now advertised to 
applicants on the Housing Register in a two-weekly publication, website, and other media 
giving details of location, type, rent, service charge, council tax band and landlord of the 
available accommodation.  Applicants would apply for a property by “expressing an interest” 
in up to a maximum of three properties for which they have an assessed need, either in 
person, by post, telephone, text, email or Internet.       
 
3.  At the end of the two weekly cycle, the Council analyses the “expressions of interests” 
received and allocates each property following a prioritisation and selection process in 
accordance with its own Allocations Scheme.  In general terms, the property would be offered 
to the applicant in the highest band, who has been registered the longest, who had 
“expressed an interest” for the specific vacancy.  The results of the “expressions of interest” 
on each property advertised is then published in the next periodic publication, setting out the 
number received on each property, as well as the Band and registration date of the 
successful applicant.  This helps applicants to see how long the successful applicant has 
been waiting and gives greater transparency in the allocation of accommodation, as each 
applicant would be able to clearly understand how the scheme works. 
 
4.  The Council is working in partnership with the following five authorities: 
 

• Brentwood Borough Council 
• Chelmsford Borough Council 
• Broxbourne District Council 
• Uttlesford District Council 
• East Herts District Council 

  
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 71



 2

 
5.  Two other partner authorities being Uttlesford District Council and Brentwood Borough 
Council also implemented their schemes in the first phase on 19 November 2007.  We will be 
joined by the remaining three Councils in the second phase in 2008.  
 
6.  Arrangements are being made for a press launch including the Housing Portfolio 
Holder and the Director of Housing being photographed handing over the property keys to 
the first applicant being allocated a property through the scheme. 
 
7.  At the time of writing the report, three two-weekly cycles have been completed.  An 
Information Bulletin for the period 19 November 2007 to 11 January 2008 is attached as an 
appendix to the report.     
 
8.  As can be seen, 132 advertisements were placed in the free-sheets (with some 
properties being advertised on more than one occasion) with 3,593 expressions of interest 
being made,  being an average of around 27 expressions of interest for each property 
advertised.  Some smaller properties attracted low interest with larger properties attracting up 
to 130 expressions of interest.  Almost 90% of applicants expressing an interest in properties 
did so over the Internet.  The Information Bulletin also shows the number of expressions of 
interest made by applicants in each priority Band.  The total number of applicants 
participation in the scheme during the first three cycles was 588 being 16% of all applicants 
on the Housing Register.          
  
9.  The Panel are asked to note the planned improvements to the Choice Based Lettings 
Scheme which are set out in the following table. 
 

 
Planned Improvements 

 

 
Target Date 

 
Chelmsford Borough Council and East Herts District Council 
joining the scheme 
 

 
April 2008 

 
Broxbourne District Council joining the scheme 
 

 
July 2008 

 
Undertaking a survey of all applicants who have not yet 
participated in the scheme to determine the reason and in 
particular to ensure that vulnerable applicants are not being 
disadvantaged 
 

 
March 2008 

 
The Housing Scrutiny Panel to undertake a six month review of 
the scheme 
 

 
June 2008 

 
To explore the possibility with the external Choice Based Lettings 
Agency Locata, of introducing a facility whereby applicants can 
make automated expressions of interest 
 

 
March 2008 

 
 
10.  All Scheme Managers have been given lists of all older residents who are on the 
Housing Register.  When visiting these residents they will ensure they fully understand how 
to participate in the Choice Based Lettings Scheme.    

Page 72



 3

 
 
 
 
 
Consultation  
 
11.  No consultation undertaken. 
 
 
 
Resource implications:  
 
Budget provision: £40,000 per annum 
Personnel: Within existing resources 
Land: None 
Community Plan/BVPP reference: N/A 
Relevant statutory powers: Housing Act 1985 an 1996 
Background papers: Cabinet and Portfolio Holder reports on request 
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: N/A 
Key Decision reference: N/A 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

      APPENDIX ONE 
 
 
 

HomeOption – Information Bulletin 
 
 
 
( 19 November 2007 – 11 January 2008 HomeOptions Freesheet Editions 1 – 3) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of adverts for properties during the period 
 

 
 132 

 
Number of expressions of interest during the period 
 

 
 3,593 

 
Method of expressing an interest 
 

 
Internet     89.56% 
Coupon      4.56% 
Phone        3.7% 
Text           2.12% 
Staff Help   0.06% 
 

 
Properties advertised by type 
 

 
Flat              102 
House            12 
Maisonette     12 
Bungalow         6 
 

 
Properties advertised by bedroom number 
 

 
Studio              9 
One                95 
Two                16 
Three               6 
Four or more    6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



 2

         
 
 
 

 
Expressions of Interest by Priority Band 

 
 

Band 
 

 
Expressions of Interest 

 
Number of Applicants 

 
One 

 

 
18 

 
199 

 
Two 

 

 
1 

 
26 

 
Three 

 

 
145 

 
426 

 
Four 

 

 
216 

 
1273 

 
Five 

 

 
118 

 
671 

 
Six 

 

 
90 

 
1096 

 
 

Page 76


	Agenda
	4 Minutes from Last Meeting - 25 October 2007
	5 Terms of Reference / Work Programme
	Work Programme Progress Report

	6 Housing Revenue Account Business Plan 2007/08
	Appendix to HRA Revenue Account Business Plan

	7 Choice Based Lettings - Update
	CBL - appendix


